Page 1 of 1 SELECT BOARD AGENDA MARCH 20, 2023

AGENDA
SELECT BOARD
MONDAY, MARCH 20, 2023
WAQUOIT MEETING ROOM
MASHPEE TOWN HALL
16 GREAT NECK ROAD NORTH
MASHPEE, MA 02649

*Broadcast Live on Local Cable Channel 18*
*Streamed Live on the Town of Mashpee Website: m_lps://www.masly@e%chh@elﬂ*

5:30 p.m. — Convene Meeting in Open Session

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
MOMENT OF SILENCE

EXECUTIVE SESSION
Discuss Strategy Regarding Negotiations with Nonunion Personnel (Personnel Administration Plan) and the Following

Collective Bargaining Units, where an Open Meeting May have a Detrimental Effect on the Bargaining Position of the Town:
- MASS. C.0.P,, Local 477, Unit C - Police Lieutenants
- Service Employees International Union (SEIU), AFL-CIO Local 888, Public Works Unit A;
- Service Employees International Union (SEIU), AFL-CIO Local 888, Public Works Unit B;
- Service Employees International Union (SEIU), Local 888, Clerical/Library/Dispatchers Chapter
RETURN TO OPEN SESSION:
Discussion and Possible Ratification of Approval of the Following Contracts:
- MASS. C.0.P, Local 477, Unit C - Police Lieutenants
- Service Employees International Union (SEIU), AFL-CIO Local 888, Public Works Unit A;
- Service Employees International Union (SEIU), AFL-CIO Local 888, Public Works Unit B;
- Service Employees International Union (SEIU), Local 888, Clerical/Library/Dispatchers Chapter

MINUTES: Approval of the Following Minutes: Monday, March 13, 2023 Regular Session
APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS

Public Comment

6:35 p.m. Public Hearing: 2023 Seasonal Alcoholic Beverages and Entertainment License Renewals
Discussion and Approval of 2023 Seasonal Alcoholic Beverages and Entertainment License Renewals
Presentation: Cape Cod Regional Technical High School Fiscal Year 2024 Budget: Superintendent Robert Sanborn
Discussion and Approval of the Following Resignations and Appointments:

Resignation: Conservation Commission: Brian Weeden (Term Expires June 30, 2023)

Resignation: Historical Commission: Brian Weeden (Term Expires June 30, 2024)

Appointment: Sewer Commission — Member at Large: Erin Copeland (Term Expires June 30, 2023)
COMMUNICATIONS & CORRESPONDENCE

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS
> Discussion and Possible Approval of Draft #3 of the May 1, 2023 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrant Articles:

- Addition of Article: Accept Provisions of MGL C. 83 §15C and §15D with Regard to Sewer Betterment Assessments
- Presentations on Various Articles: Planning Board Chair Mary Waygan; Town Planner Evan Lehrer, Department of
Public Works Director Catherine Laurent
> Execution of the May 1, 2023 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrants
> Discussion and Possible Action with Regard to two (2) Debt Exclusion Ballot Questions for the May 6, 2023 Town
Election
» Discussion and Approval of May 6, 2023 Annual Town Election Warrant
ADDITIONAL TOPICS (This space is reserved for topics that the Chair did not reasonably anticipate would be discussed)
LIAISON REPORTS
WATER QUALITY UPDATES
TOWN MANAGER UPDATES é’éﬁ%ﬁf gggﬁfﬁg%m
ADJOURNMENT . e

VVVYYVY




*DRAFT* SELECT BOARD MINUTES MARCH 13, 2023* 1

AGENDA
SELECT BOARD
STOF M2y MONDAY, MARCH 13, 2023
V5% %% WAQUOIT MEETING ROOM
B MASHPEE TOWN HALL
b\ j; 16 GREAT NECK ROAD NORTH
Rt MASHPEE, MA 02649

*Broadcast Live on Local Cable Channel 18*
*Streamed Live on the Town of Mashpee Website: https://www.mashpeema.vov/channel-18*

6:30 p.m. — Convene Meeting in Open Session
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

MOMENT OF SILENCE

MINUTES
Approval of the Following Minutes:
Monday, February 13, 2023 Regular Session (Tabled 2-27-23 meeting); Monday, February 27, 2023 Regular Session

APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS

>

>
>

6:30 p.m. Public Hearing: Discussion and Vote Relative to the Removal of Mohamad Fahd from the Mashpee
Community Garden Advisory Committee (Pursuant to Mashpee Charter, Section 7-9)

Public Comment

Discussion and Approval of the Following:

Recreation Department Annual Events:

Annual Easter Eqg Hunt: Saturday, April 1, 2023 10 am — 12 pm: Mashpee Community Park; Annual Fishing
Derby: Saturday, June 3, 2023 9- 11:30 am: John’s Pond; Memorial Day Ceremony: Monday, May 29, 2023 10
— 11:30 am: Mashpee Community Park Gazebo; Annual Super Swim: Saturday, June 10, 2023 9 am — 12 pm:
John’s Pond; Mashpee Fireworks Display and Community Picnic: Friday, June 23, 2023 5 - 9:30 pm: Mashpee
High School Athletic Field; Oktoberfest: Saturday, September 30, 2023 10 am - 4 pm: Mashpee Commons
Green; Veterans Day Ceremony: Saturday, November 11, 2023 10 — 11:30 am: Mashpee Community Park
Gazebo; Holiday Tree Lighting: Saturday, December 2, 2023 5:30 — 6:30 pm: Mashpee Community Park Gazebho

- Annual Lovin’ LIFE 5k Special Event: Saturday, May 6, 2023 9 — 11:30 am: LIFE, Inc
- Annual Cape Cod Makers Faire: Temporary Sign Permit: March 18, 2023 — March 25, 2023: Michae! Loone v

COMMUNICATIONS & CORRESPONDENCE

OLD BUSINESS
NEW BUSINESS

>

>

>

Discussion and Approval of the Refinancing of Deed Restricted (Affordable Housing) Property Located at 31
Dixon Drive, Mashpee, MA , Approve Sending an Approval Letter to Homeowner Kimberly Lopes-Costa and
Further, Vote to Authorize the Town Manager to Execute any Required Documents on the Select Board’s Behalf
Discussion and Possible Approval of Adding the Following Article to the May 1, 2023 Special and Annual Town
Meeting Warrant:

- Annual Town Meeting Warrant: 58,000,000 Borrowing Authorization for Capital Expenditures

Discussion and Possible Approval of Draft #2 of the May 1, 2023 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrant

Articles

ADDITIONAL TOPICS Approval to Deficit Spend the Snow & Ice Account

(This space is reserved for topics that the Chair did not reasonably anticipate would be discussed)
LIAISON REPORTS

WATER QUALITY UPDATES

TOWN MANAGER UPDATES

EXECUTIVE SESSION

ADJOURNMENT




*DRAFT* SELECT BOARD MINUTES MARCH 13, 2023* 2

Mashpee Select Board

Minutes
March 13, 2023

Present: Selectman David W. Weeden, Selectman John J. Cotton, Selectman Thomas F. O’Hara,
Selectman Carol A. Sherman, Selectman Michaela A. Wyman-Colombo
Town Manager Rodney C. Collins
Assistant Town Manager Wayne E. Taylor

Meeting Called to Order by Chairman Weeden at 6:30 p.m.
Mashpee Town Hall, Waquoit Meeting Room

MINUTES

Monday. February 13. 2023 Regular Session (Tabled 2-27-23 meeting):

Motion made by Selectman Cotton to approve the Regular Session minutes of Monday,
February 13, 2023 as amended.

Motion seconded by Selectman Sherman.

VOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes

Selectman Sherman, yes  Selectman Wyman-Colombo, yes Opposed, none

Monday. February 27. 2023 Regular Session:

Motion made by Selectman Cotton to approve the Regular Session minutes of Monday,
February 27, 2023 as presented.

Motion seconded by Selectman Sherman.

VOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes

Selectman Sherman, yes  Selectman Wyman-Colombo, yes Opposed, none

APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS

Public Hearing: Discussion and Vote Relative to the Removal of Mohamad Fahd from the Mashpee
Community Garden Advisory Committee (Pursuant to Mashpee Charter. Section 7-9):

In accordance with the provisions of the Mashpee Home Rule Charter, Section 7-9; Removals and
Suspensions, the Select Board opened the Public Hearing relative to the proposed removal of Mohamad Fahd
as an appointed member of the Mashpee Community Garden Advisory Committee.

In accordance with posting procedures, the Hearing notice was read aloud into the record. Town Manager
Rodney C. Collins was the presiding official of this Public Hearing.



*DRAFT* SELECT BOARD MINUTES MARCH 13, 2023* 3

Mashpee Select Board

Minutes
March 13, 2023

APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS

Public Hearing: Discussion and Vote Relative to the Removal of Mohamad Fahd from the Mashpee
Community Garden Advisory Committee (Pursuant to Mashpee Charter. Section 7-9): (continued)

The Select Board at its November 21, 2023 meeting were notified the respective parties were in agreement to
review the dispute to develop a conflict remediation. Action was thus taken to table this matter.

An attempt by the respective parties was made to mediate the differences however, no reconciliation could be
reached.

On February 23, 2023 Mr. Fahd received notice pursuant to Section 7-9; Removals and Suspension, the
Mashpee Select Board may contemplate removing Mr. Fahd from his appointed position on the Mashpee
Community Garden Advisory Committee. Mr. Fahd agreed to a Public Hearing.

Town Manager Rodney C. Collins acting as facilitator indicated based on evidence, the pending removal
may be necessary to protect the interests of the Town of Mashpee. In accordance with Section 7-9, the Select
Board for good cause may remove or suspend. To remain fair and impartial in their determination, the Select
Board members were requested to listen carefully to the statements. Between (1) and (10) days after the
Public Hearing adjournment, the appointing authority shall take final action.
The following exhibits were presented;
Exhibit No. 1: Letter of February 23, 2023 from Town Manager Collins to Mohamad Fahd.
Exhibit No. 2: Public Hearing Notice under the provisions of the Home Rule Charter, Section 7-9.
Exhibit No. 3: Policy No. 078 — Mashpee Community Garden Advisory Committee adopted 5/21/2018.
Exhibit No. 4: Policy No.008 — Control of Town Property adopted 9/18/1989.
Exhibit No. 5: Mashpee Community Garden Rules & Responsibilities amended/approved 9/28/2019.
Exhibit No. 6: Letter of August 8, 2022 from Virgina Scharfenberg, MCGAC President to Mohamad Fahd,
Unresolved Items and MCGAC Board of Directors Decisions.
Exhibit No. 7: Letter of August 18, 2022 from Virgina Scharfenberg, MCGAC President to Select Board,
Request for Dismissal of MCGAC Board Member Mohamad Fahd,
Exhibit No. 8: Letter of September 13, 2022 from Virginia Scharfenberg to Town Manager,
Request for Select Board Dismissal of MCGAC Board Member Mohamad Fahd,
Exhibit No. 9: Photograph of outside garden dated 11/15/2022.
Exhibit No. 10: MCGAC Agenda 7/20/2022 (Minutes not attached).
Exhibit No. 11: MCGAC Minutes 8/17/2022.
Exhibit No. 12: MCGAC Minutes 9/21/2022.
Exhibit No. 13: Email of February 24, 2023 from Virgina Scharfenberg to Town Manager,
Fahd proposed version of Rules & Regulations for MCGAC.
Attachments; February 23, 2023 Email from Town Manager to Virginia Scharfenberg,
January 27, 2023 Email from Mohamad Fahd to Town Manager,
Mashpee Community Garden Rules & Responsibilities approved 1/28/2019 with proposed
2023 amendments, 3 pages.



*DRAFT* SELECT BOARD MINUTES MARCH 13, 2023* 4

Mashpee Select Board

Minutes
March 13, 2023

APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS

Public Hearing: Discussion and Vote Relative to the Removal of Mohamad Fahd from the Mashpee
Community Garden Advisory Committee (Pursuant to Mashpee Charter. Section 7-9): (continued)

Exhibit No. 14: Email of January 20, 2023 from Virginia Scharfenberg to Town Manager,
Fahd harassment, Fahd dismissal, Attachments;
1/20/2023 Email from Mohamad Fahd to Virginia Scharfenberg re: MCGAC Board
membership conclusion 1/18/2023,
1/19/2023 Email from Virginia Scharfenberg to Mohamad Fahd re: MCGAC Board
membership conclusion 1/18/2023.
Exhibit No. 15: March 13, 2023 Statement concerning public hearing from Marjorie Hecht

Acting on the request of Mr. Fahd, the following exhibits were added;

Exhibit No. 16: Policy No. 025 — Town Employees and Appointed Officials Reporting of
Misconduct/Wrongdoing.

Exhibit No. 17: Policy No. 054 — Ethical Conduct — Boards/Committees/Commissions
Adopted 6/4/2007.

Exhibit No. 18: Policy No. 081 - Public Participation at Public Meetings

Adopted 9/23/2019 revised 5/23/2022.

Exhibit No. 20: Policy No. 069 — Public Records Access Policy

Adopted 7/24/2017, amended 2/26/2018.

In addition Mr. Fahd referenced as Exhibits, Policy No. 79 — Mashpee Inclusion & Diversity Committee, and
the M.G.L. Declaration of Rights stating it is hopeful all of the additional policies would guide the Select
Board in reaching their decision.

Selectman David W. Weeden made note of Policy No. 078 — Mashpee Community Garden Advisory
Committee under Section 1. Purpose: The Mashpee Community Garden located off 400 Main Street (Route
130), which property is owned by the Town of Mashpee and is under the jurisdiction of the Mashpee Historic
District Commission. ..

If the property is under the jurisdiction of the Historic District Commission why was this submitted to the
Select Board, and has this matter been brought to the Historic District Commission?

This matter was brought to the attention of the Select Board as the appointing authority to contemplate the
removal of Mr. Fahd from his appointed position on the Mashpee Community Garden Committee pursuant to
the Mashpee Town Charter Section 7-9.



*DRAFT* SELECT BOARD MINUTES MARCH 13, 2023* 5

Mashpee Select Board

Minutes
March 13, 2023

APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS

Public Hearing: Discussion and Vote Relative to the Removal of Mohamad Fahd from the Mashpee
Community Garden Advisory Committee (Pursuant to Mashpee Charter. Section 7-9): (continued)

At the Public Hearing John Carter and Lynne Harris were in attendance representing the Mashpee
Community Garden Advisory Committee.

Mohamad Fahd was in attendance with Marjorie Hecht and Lynne Barbee.
‘Town Manager Rodney C. Collins serving as mediator opened discussions.

John Carter attested his testimony would be true and accurate to the best of his knowledge.

Mr. Carter indicated he was not prepared to give a speech or testimony. The letter referenced as Exhibit No.
6 dated August 8, 2022 from Virginia Scharfenberg to Mohamad Fahd discusses the main complaints and the
reason this all began. Mr. Carter stated he was present and had knowledge of Exhibits 6-12, he attended all
the meetings and received copies and reviewed all paperwork with the exception of Exhibits 13-15. Mr.
Carter indicated he read the proposed regulations and he believes they are all true and accurate.

When asked why the MCGAC felt the removal of Mr. Fahd was necessary Mr. Carter indicated he began to
realize his (Mr. Fahd) participation was detrimental to any of the goals the committee tried to do. The
decision was unanimous amongst the board members, discussed, voted upon and Mr. Fahd had the
opportunity to hear all the concerns. At one meeting, Mr. Fahd left before the onset of the discussion. It (the
topic) was on the agenda of August 17, 2023 and he (Mr. Fahd) left the meeting. Exhibit No. 11 - MCGAC

Minutes of August 17, 2023.

Mr. Carter indicated that all documentation had been submitted. The Chair left any decisions to the Town as
to the direction (of this matter and) to request the Select Board’s dismissal.

Mr. Carter was asked if Mr. Fahd wanted to step down from the MCGAC, and keep his plot, why was this
not considered? Town Manager Collins noted from an advisory standpoint its like having a crime. (As an
example) It’s like you were committing a violation and amending the rules that you were not allowed to do.
Mr. Fahd wanted permission to do what we did not want him to do. (Example) And, if someone is late for
work, they may get a warning before they are fired. Mr. Carter concluded his comments by stating this
began in June of 2022 and continued throughout the year. The MCGAC tried to discuss this many times.

Lynne Harris attested her testimony would be true and accurate to the best of her knowledge. Ms. Harris
stated it is a great privilege to serve on any board. With privilege you have responsibilities, to promote and
to advance, whatever the organization is. This requires respect, commitment and work. If you are not
willing to offer to our community, you have no business (in relation to) to someone who would be kind and
collaborative to put the work it. It makes us very sad.



*DRAFT* SELECT BOARD MINUTES MARCH 13, 2023* 6

Mashpee Select Board

Minutes
March 13, 2023

APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS

Public Hearing: Discussion and Vote Relative to the Removal of Mohamad Fahd from the Mashpee

Community Garden Advisory Committee (Pursuant to Mashpee Charter, Section 7-9): (continued)

Lynne Barbee noted the minutes taken by the MCGAC Chair suggest they may have been biased.

Now a clerk has been assigned to take the minutes. Town Manager Collins indicated if Mr. Fahd was present
and feels the minutes are inaccurate, he can attest to that. Mr. Fahd stated that none of the minutes are
fabricated. They are all accurate.

Mohamad Fahd attested his testimony would be true and accurate to the best of his knowledge.

Mr. Fahd heard accusations, but no specifics involving the community garden and the advisory committee
stating if there is an overflow, it should be clarified. Mr. Fahd asked did I ever infringe on the rules? Mr.
Fahd responded by stating he would not desist from dumping upside down in the compost bins. The bins
were not functional, and all of these actions happened outside of the fenced area. Mr. Fahd asked if the
MCGAC can you show documentation as to why you as a committec went after me for it? Can you verbally
testify he infringed on the garden rules?

Ms. Harris stated Mr. Fahd encouraged other gardeners to allow their vegetation to grow out into the
walkways. Regulations state the plot and its surrounding pathways must be kept free from weeds and trash.

Mr. Fahd indicated there is only one issue that has to do with discarded waste and not participating to clean
up. Mr. Fahd made note of Exhibit No. 9 a photograph of the garden he created outside of his garden plot.

It was stated the MCGAC only allows gardening within your assigned plot. Mr. Fahd asked about the fenced
garden, not the community garden of Mashpee. Mr. Fahd indicated this area was full of ivy and other
overgrown plant material. Some of which he consumes.

Mr. Fhad in good faith indicated he has worked to resolve this matter for some time. Margorie Hecht and
Lynne Barbee will be discussing this matter of his behalf.

Margorie Hecht stated her testimony would be true and accurate to the best of her knowledge. Ms. Hecht
read aloud her comments reflected as Exhibit No. 15. Ms. Hecht indicated she was a part of the mediation
process when the matter first came up before the Select Board, and it was agreed to abide by the decision
reached via mediation under the guidance of the Town Manager. This was thought to be a reasonable
compromise. Mr. Fahd would agree to resign and keep his garden plot. The MCGAC flatly rejected the
offer. Mr. Fahd’s plot was mowed down during his absence while he was out of the country.

The main point was to add due process 1o the regulations to establish a clear path in the future for handling
disagreements with the Town Manager having the ultimate authority. Ms. Hecht stated the MCAGC is a
Town committee overseeing a project that is on public land funded by public money. The garden was
established to give residents who do not have land, a way to plant food for family use. It is not meant to be a
manicured showplace, it is a community garden for the public good. The positive message is to make it clear
to all town committees that due process is important. We all have a right to free speech even if they are a

minority of one.



*DRAFT* SELECT BOARD MINUTES MARCH 13, 2023* 7

Mashpee Select Board

Minutes
March 13, 2023

APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS

Public Hearing: Discussion and Vote Relative to the Removal of Mohamad Fahd from the Mashpee
Community Garden Advisory Committee (Pursuant to Mashpee Charter. Section 7-9): (continued)

Lynne Barbee attested her testimony would be true and accurate to the best of her ability. Ms. Barbee stated
this hearing is about committee membership and not gardening. This is public land created and supported by
public dollars. The hearing notice is about participation in a Town committee.

Ms. Barbee indicated she is part of a tri-party agreement for mediation. Ms. Barbee and Marjorie Hecht are
present to facilitate with Mr. Fahd. It was stated that some of the rules for improvement include due process.
The revisions have been reviewed by the Town Manager. Ms. Barbee indicated the MCGAC failed to
uphold its part to the remediation, and refused any changes being suggested. The January 18, 2023 minutes
reflect this discussion. Leaving a meeting is not a reason to leave a committee. The minutes reflect that Mr.
Fahd was attacked at the meeting, and there was a feeling of hostility toward Mr. Fahd. Did he do anything
besides having his own opinions?

Mr. Fahd indicated the rules have to be amended to include due process, to allow issues between gardeners,
and (for issues) to be brought to the Town Manager for final authority.

Mr. Fahd voiced objection to the matter of just cause. Mr. Fahd indicated he is willing to step down from the
MCGAUC, but he wants to have his garden plot. Mr. Fahd indicated he would not step down unless he gets
full acknowledgement of his rights and his speech which is protected free speech from the Commonwealth
Bill of Rights. Mr. Fahd indicated he participated at the meetings in good faith. The expression of a
dissenting opinion is not grounds for the removal of a committee member. Mr. Fahd indicated he was not
out of order at any time, and the chair did not call him out. Mr. Fahd asked what is the proof of the cause for

removal?
To speak at a public meeting, you are required to be acknowledged by the Chair.

Mr. Fahd indicated there is no clear listing of allegation that would tell you to have to have a public hearing.
The dumping of plants, having something on the outside such as the planting of a rhubarb patch.

Mr. Fahd commented on Exhibit No. 6 stating (commenting on the allegation) he came to the meeting but
chose to work at his computer throughout the meeting rather than participate, and also chose to leave just
prior to discussion of the agenda item of concern to him. In response to the comments made by the MCGAC
Chair, Mr. Fahd indicated he works on his computer all of the time. Ie left the meeting because there are
limits where you can only stand so much.

For clarity it was noted Exhibit No. 13 an email regarding Mr. Fahd’s rules and regulations were rejected.
The communication states the committee voted unanimously (with his choosing not to vote) NOT to accept
his proposes rules and regulations. Town Manager Collins advised in the tentative agreement Mr. Fahd
would step down from the committee, but keep his garden plot subject to the rules and regulations, but the
rules would be revised. Exhibit No. 13 is the response from the MCGAC Chair dated February 24, 2023.

In response Ms. Barbee indicated Mr. Fahd was willing to make adjustment to his proposed rules and
regulations, but the committee was not willing to make any changes to the proposal.



*DRAFT* SELECT BOARD MINUTES MARCH 13, 2023* 8

Mashpee Select Board

Minutes
March 13, 2023

APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS

Public Hearing: Discussion and Vote Relative to the Removal of Mohamad Fahd from the Mashpee
Community Garden Advisory Committee (Pursuant to Mashpee Charter. Section 7-9): (continued)

With regards to Exhibit No. 13 it was noted the rules and regulations are suggestions and not a mediation
between both parties. Mr. Fahd had stated that he would step down if the MCGAC supported the proposed
rules and regulations. This is one side of the mediation. Both perspectives should be considered. This is not
an all or nothing compromise.

As discussions amongst the Select Board continued, Mr. Fahd was noted to have stated he would step down
from the MCGAC if he retained his garden plot. Although Mr. Fahd felt there was no reason for him to step
down, he would be willing to bring this to an amicable end, and that he would seek a chance to see the rules
revised and abide by them. Mr. Fahd was noted to agree with the process however, he wants to ensure that
due process in included in the updated rules and regulations.

There is an appearance that Mr. Fahd did not follow the rules of having an independent plot.

Mr. Fahd indicated he lost his plot. There was no cause. He lost his plot because there is a rule the
committee can kick someone from the garden. There is no due process. His loss has nothing to do with any
act. Mr. Fahd stated he did not cause anything in the garden, except the issue with the grass pathway.

Ms. Barbee indicated the rules as proposed are reasonable. As Exhibit No. 13 states, his rule #21 would
circumvent the current rule #24 to give authority to resolve conflicts. If there is a dispute, there is an appeal
process.

Mr. Fahd indicated the email states in Exhibit No. 13, The MCGAC rule #24 has been the basis for our 6-
month attempt to both dismiss him from the Board and our decision to dismiss him from the garden. Rule
#24 with proposed 2023 amendments states: All activities in and around the community garden should
follow the 1989 Town property use policy #08, the 2018 community garden policy #078, and other policies
in effect.

By democracy of the committee, the vote was a unanimous no to proposed rule #21. If there weren’t so
many changes proposed to the rules the committee may have been more agreeable. Rules are rules, you
cannot do whatever you want to.

Mr. Fahd was asked if he believes as a member of the MCGAC, did he represent the committee and the
garden in your (his) best interest. The reply was affirmative. Mr. Fahd was asked if he represented integrity
in the Town’s best interest. The replay was also affirmative.

Mr. Fahd stated he did not break the rules and amended rules. He was kicked out of the garden based on a
specific rule. He feels he was victimized. Mr. Fahd indicated he had a right to discuss the rules at the
meeting. All of his changes were refused. Being a gardener and being kicked out in this fashion is
unacceptable.



*DRAFT* SELECT BOARD MINUTES MARCH 13, 2023* 9

Mashpee Select Board

Minutes
March 13, 2023

APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS

Public Hearing: Discussion and Vote Relative to the Removal of Mohamad Fahd from the Mashpee
Community Garden Advisory Committee (Pursuant to Mashpee Charter. Section 7-9): (continued)

Mr. Fahd was asked if he created an illegal garden outside of the community garden land on Town property.
Exhibit No. 4 — Policy No0.008 Control of Town Property was read into the record by Chairman Weeden.

It states: The Town Manager shall be responsible for the proper use of all Town property other than that
under the control of the School Committee and the Conservation Commission. The placement of ornamental
objects on Town property, described above shall be contingent on approval by the Town Manager. Nothing
in this policy is intended to discourage the placement of flags, seasonal decorations, or plants and flowers on

Town property.

Ms. Barbee indicated the photograph; Exhibit 9 shows the garden on Town property and not the Town
community garden. Mr. Fahd has a small patch of rhubarb outside of the community garden. The area
contained ivy and brush, and it was his desire to save the rhubarb. Mr. Fahd stated to talked with the Town
Manager about this. However it was stated the plot was created illegally without the approval of the Town
Manager. In response Mr. Fahd indicated it is not an ornamental object. He did this unintentionally, nothing
illegal. Mr. Fahd added that he forges the land to eat greenery that may be unusual to most.

As the Select Board discussion continued it was agreed this is an issue to be resolved under Policy No. 008,
Control of Town Property outside of the community garden. The issue to be resolved involving the
community garden under Exhibit No. 3, Policy No. 078 may be (under the jurisdiction of) the Historic
District Commission.

Karen Faulker attested her testimony would be truthful to the best of her knowledge and belief stated this is a
circus and what she would call a peccadillo. In her opinion Mr. Fahd is within his bounds. Ms. Faulkner
indicated Mr. Fahd is a kind and decent man. He grew up in Lebanon in a different way than we do. The
Town has an Inclusion and Diversity Committee, and we need to stop removing people for reasons.
Mediation is a compromise. Ms. Faulker offered to mediate this case. She stated this is an embarrassment,
and let’s not make this a problem.

As the Select Board digested this information it was strongly stated there is no racism in this room, nor creed
nor color (issue). That is not the reason the public hearing is being held.

Mr. Fahd in closing stated he would serve on the committee, and a committee should have different opinions.
If he choses to dissent, he dissents. The members need to behave, discuss, and vote. It we don’t agree, big
deal. Mr. Fahd indicated he was not bargaining.

Town Manager Rodney C. Collins mediator for this hearing recommended the Select Board take the
opportunity to further review the information and materials distributed. It was recommended the Select
Board take this matter under advisement, and reconvene after review of the materials.



*DRAFT* SELECT BOARD MINUTES MARCH 13, 2023* 10

Mashpee Select Board
Minutes
March 13, 2023

APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS

Public Hearing: Discussion and Vote Relative to the Removal of Mohamad Fahd from the Mashpee
Community Garden Advisory Committee (Pursuant to Mashpee Charter. Section 7-9): (continued)

The Select Board briefly summarized the issue. Additional questions would be forwarded to the Town
Manager. It was suggested that each party take this opportunity to further review this matter. It was highly
suggested the parties abstain from discussing this matter with either party while this issue is pending.

Motion made by Selectman Sherman to continue the Public Hearing relative to the removal of
Mohamad Fahd from the Mashpee Community Garden Advisory Committee; pursuant to Section 7-9
of the Mashpee Charter to an amicable date to be determined.
Motion seconded by Selectman Cotton.
VOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.
Roll Call Vote:

Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes

Selectman Sherman, yes  Selectman Wyman-Colombo, yes Opposed, none

Public Comment;

Ken Dembrowski of Great Field Landing indicated he wrote a Letter to Editor which appeared in the
Mashpee Enterprise on the CPC. Mr. Dembrowski presented a chart of the Community Preservation
Committee; revenues, projects and balances. (enclosure) In his opinion, the CPC is overfunded. To support
wastewater initiatives Mr. Dembrowski recommended the CPC be reduced to 1%.

In matters pertaining to capital improvement Mr. Dembrowski suggested the Town be careful and not fund
vehicles over a 30-year term.

Lynee Barbee a resident of Surf Drive indicated she is not speaking on behalf of CPC, but she serves as a
member of CPC. In support of the Community Preservation Committee and their actions Ms. Barbee
indicated the CPC is very conservative in their examination of projects to ensure they fit the criteria as
outlined by the CPA Act. Community Preservation funding is important money for this town. Projects
include improving access to the waterways and playing fields. It is important to protect the CPC funding the
Town currently has. If there are issues, please talk with us at our meetings.

Gregory McKelvey of Menemsha Road spoke on behalf of the $8,000,000 borrowing authorization proposed
under the Capital Improvement Program (CIP). Mr. McKelvey indicated the Finance Committee
unanimously approved the appropriation at their last meeting. It is hopeful the Select Board would give
every consideration at tonight’s meeting. A lot of work went into this recommendation. The Town Manager
was a part of the discussions and we did a good job reducing the expenditures totaling $38 million.



*DRAFT* SELECT BOARD MINUTES MARCH 13, 2023*

Mashpee Select Board
Minutes
March 13,2023

11

APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS

Discussion and Approval of the Following:

Recreation Department Annual Events:

Annual Easter Egg Hunt: Saturday. April 1. 2023 10 am — 12 pm: Mashpee Community Park:

Annual Fishing Derby: Saturday. June 3. 2023 9— 11:30 am: John’s Pond:

Memorial Day Ceremony: Monday. May 29, 2023 10 — 11:30 am: Mashpee Communitv Park Gazebo:
Annual Super Swim: Saturday. June 10. 2023 9 am — 12 pm: John’s Pond:

Mashpee Fireworks Display and Community Picnic: Friday, June 23. 2023 5 - 9:30 pm: Mashpee Hich
School Athletic Field:

Oktoberfest: Saturday. September 30, 2023 10 am — 4 pm: Mashpee Commons Green:

Veterans Day Ceremony: Saturday, November 11. 2023 10 — 11:30 am: Mashpee Community Park Gazebo:

Holiday Tree Lighting: Saturday. December 2. 2023 5:30 — 6:30 pm: Mashpee Community Park Gazebo:
Annual Lovin’ LIFE 5k Special Event: Saturday. Mav 6. 2023 9 — 11:30 am: LIFE. Inc.:
Annual Cape Cod Makers Faire: Temporary Sign Permit: March 18. 2023 — March 25. 2023: Michael

Loonev:

The list of annual events sponsored by the Recreation Department to include Temporary Sign Permit
applications was presented to the Select Board by Stephanie A. Coleman, Administrative Secretary in a
memo dated March 9, 2023. All applicable regulatory agencies have signed off on the applications with
stipulations imposed as required.

It was noted the rain date for the annual Easter Egg Hunt is Sunday, April 2, 2023. The annual Fireworks
display is pending a permit application with stipulated requirements thereof.

Motion made by Selectman Sherman to approve the Annual Events and Temporary Sign Permits as
presented and sponsored by the Recreation Department.
Motion seconded by Selectman Cotton.
VOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.
Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes
Selectman Sherman, yes  Selectman Wyman-Colombo, yes Opposed, none



*DRAFT* SELECT BOARD MINUTES MARCH 13, 2023* 12

Mashpee Select Board

Minutes
March 13, 2023

NEW BUSINESS

Discussion and Approval of the Refinancing of Deed Restricted (Affordable Housing) Property Located at
31 Dixon Drive, Mashpee. MA . Approve Sending an Approval Letter to Homeowner Kimberly Lopes-Costa
and Further. Vote to Authorize the Town Manager to Execute any Required Documents on the Select
Board’s Behalf:

Correspondence was received from Kimberly Lopes-Costa dated February 10, 2023 requesting approval to
refinance the property identified as 31 Dixon Drive, Mashpee. Additional communication was reccived from
Allan Isbitz, Chair of the Affordable Housing Committee dated March 8, 2023 recommending approval of
the Habitat for Humanity Homeowner Refinancing Loan Commitment.

Motion made by Selectman Cotton to approve the request of Kimberly Lopes-Costa to approve the
Refinancing of the Deed Restricted Property Loan Commitment, and further authorize the Town
Manager to execute any required documents on the Select Board’s behalf.
Motion seconded by Selectman O’Hara.
VOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.
Roll Call Vote:

Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes

Selectman Sherman, yes  Selectman Wyman-Colombo, yes Opposed, none

Discussion and Possible Approval of Adding the Following Article to the Mayv 1. 2023 Special and Annual
Town Meeting Warrant: Annual Town Meeting Warrant: $8.000.000 Borrowing Authorization for Capital

Expenditures:

The Select Board conducted a review of a proposed article that would appropriate borrowing authorization
for capital expenditures written and approved by Town Counsel and Bond Counsel.

The Capital Improvement Program (CIP) Committee was noted to have conducted due diligence on the
appropriation pending Town Meeting approval to borrow the sum of $8,000,000 for the following capital
improvements;

Purchase a New Fire Truck;

Mashpee Public Schools, HVAC Replacement; design, engineering and construction with Energy Audit;
Town Hall HVAC Water Piping; design and construction;

Police Department HVAC Replacement; design, engineering and construction; and

DPW Roof Replacement; design, engineering and construction.

The borrowing authorization is subject to the approval of Town Meeting and a ballot question to exclude the
project from the limitations of Proposition 2 2 requiring a debt exclusion to pay the amounts of principal and
interest on any bonds, notes or certificates of indebtedness.



*DRAFT* SELECT BOARD MINUTES MARCH 13, 2023* 13

Mashpee Select Board

Minutes
March 13, 2023

NEW BUSINESS

Discussion and Possible Approval of Adding the Following Article to the May 1. 2023 Special and Annual
Town Meeting Warrant: Annual Town Meeting Warrant: $8.000.000 Borrowing Authorization for Capital
Expenditures: (continued)

Discussion followed with respect to the capital projects as presented. The majority of the CIP Committee
was in favor of the article as presented to include its borrowing authorization. Town Manager Rodney C.
Collins, Chair of the CIP Committee indicated he did not vote in support of the borrowing authorization to
purchase a new Fire Truck. As the project was debated the purchase was favored by the majority of the
committee as the truck is in need of replacement. It will take an estimated 2-3 years to receive the vehicle as
the trucks are made to order. The new Fire Truck will replace the existing ladder truck with a Quinn, a
smaller, more versatile vehicle more suited to the departmental needs.

This article is being submitted by the Select Board, Finance Committee and the Capital Improvement
Program (CIP) Committee.

Motion made by Selectman Cotton to add the new Article 11 to the Town Meeting warrant, approving
and recommending the article proposed to borrow the sum of $8,000,000 for the purposes of paying
costs associated to the above referenced capital improvement projects.

Motion seconded by Selectman Sherman.

VOTE: 4-1. Motion carries.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Weeden, no Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes

Selectman Sherman, yes  Selectman Wyman-Colombo, yes Opposed, (1)

Discussion and Possible Approval of Draft #2 of the May 1. 2023 Special and Annual Town Meeting
Warrant Articles:

The Select Board reviewed and took action on the following articles contained in Draft #2 of the Special and
Annual Town Meeting warrant of Monday, May 1, 2023.

Special Town Meeting Warrant;

Article 1: To deficit spend the Snow & Ice Account — HELD
Article 2: To fund the Capital Stabilization Fund - $1,964,629

Motion made by Selectman Sherman to approve and recommend Article 2 to fund the Capital
Stabilization Fund as presented.

Motion seconded by Selectman Cotton.

VYOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes
Selectman Sherman, yes  Selectman Wyman-Colombo, yes Opposed, none



*DRAFT* SELECT BOARD MINUTES MARCH 13, 2023* 14

Mashpee Select Board
Minutes
March 13, 2023

Discussion and Possible Approval of Draft #2 of the May 1. 2023 Special and Annual Town Meeting
Warrant Articles: (continued)

Article 4: CPC — Quashnet School Playground - $378,080 — HELD

Motion made by Selectman Sherman to approve and recommend Article 4 to fund the Quashnet
School Playground as presented.
Motion seconded by Selectman Cotton.
VOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.
Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Weeden, no Selectman Cotton, no Selectman O’Hara, no
Selectman Sherman, no Selectman Wyman-Colombo, no  Opposed, (5)

There was a question with respect to the project as it relates to the resurfacing of the pickleball courts as the
resurfacing of the pickleball courts is also recommended as a Capital Improvement Program (CIP) project
under Article 3 of the Town Meeting warrant.

Motion made by Selectman Cotton to HOLD Article 4 for further clarity.

Motion seconded by Selectman Wyman-Colombo.

VYOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes
Selectman Sherman, yes  Selectman Wyman-Colombo, yes Opposed, none

Annual Town Meetine Warrant:

Article 3 Capital Improvement Program (CIP) - $6,578,527

Motion made by Selectman Sherman to approve and recommend Article 3 to fund the Capital
Improvement Program (CIP) as presented.

Motion seconded by Selectman O’Hara.

VYOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes

Selectman Sherman, yes  Selectman Wyman-Colombo, yes Opposed, none
Article 4: To fund the Cape Cod Regional Technical High School budget - $981,293

Motion made by Selectman Sherman to approve and recommend Article 4 to fund the Cape Cod
Regional Technical School budget as presented.
Motion seconded by Selectman O’Hara.
VOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.
Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes
Selectman Sherman, yes  Selectman Wyman-Colombo, yes Opposed, none



*DRAFT* SELECT BOARD MINUTES MARCH 13, 2023* 15

Mashpee Select Board

Minutes
March 13, 2023

Discussion and Possible Approval of Draft #2 of the May 1. 2023 Special and Annual Town Meeting
Warrant Articles: (continued)

Article 5: To fund the Cape Cod Regional Technical High School District Building project
$444,810

Motion made by Selectman Sherman to approve and recommend Article 5 to fund the Cape Cod
Regional Technical School District Building project budget as presented.
Motion seconded by Selectman Wyman-Colombo.
YOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.
Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes
Selectman Sherman, yes  Selectman Wyman-Colombo, yes Opposed, none

Article 9: To establish a budget for the PEG Access and Cable Related Fund - $575,902

Motion made by Selectman Sherman to approve and recommend Article 9 to establish the PEG Access
and Cable Related Fund as presented.
Motion seconded by Selectman O’Hara.
VOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.
Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes
Selectman Sherman, yes  Selectman Wyman-Colombo, yes Opposed, none

Article 11: Borrowing Authorization; $8,000,000 - VOTED
Article 12: To provide for Road Improvement Projects under Chapter 90 - $595,357

Motion made by Selectman Cotton to approve and recommend Article 12 to fund Road Improvement
Projects under Chapter 90 as presented.
Motion seconded by Selectman O’Hara.
VOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.
Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes
Selectman Sherman, yes  Selectman Wyman-Colombo, yes Opposed, none

Articles 16-23: Contract Settlements — HELD

Articles 29-31 Solar Zoning — HELD



*DRAFT* SELECT BOARD MINUTES MARCH 13, 2023* 16

Mashpee Select Board

Minutes
March 13, 2023

Discussion and Possible Approval of Draft #2 of the Mav 1. 2023 Special and Annual Town Meeting
Warrant Articles: (continued)

Article 34: To cover a Projected Shortfall in the Fire Department Salary Account, a
Transfer from the Ambulance Reserved Receipts Account - $507,250

Motion made by Selectman Sherman to approve and recommend Article 34 to fund the Fire
Department Salary Account as presented.
Motion seconded by Selectman O’Hara.
YOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.
Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes
Selectman Sherman, yes  Selectman Wyman-Colombo, yes Opposed, none

Petition Articles: Articles 37-44 — HELD

ADDITIONAL TOPICS
(This space is reserved for topics that the Chair did not reasonably anticipate would be discussed)

Approval to Deficit Spend the Snow & Ice Account:

Motion made by Selectman Sherman to add to the Select Board’s Agenda, the unanticipated topic;
Approval to Deficit Spend the Snow & Ice Account.

Motion seconded by Selectman Cotton.

VOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes

Selectman Sherman, yes  Selectman Wyman-Colombo, yes Opposed, none

With the unanticipated and pending weather events it is necessary for the Select Board to authorize further
expenditures relative to Snow & Ice. Work includes snow removal, sanders, labor and response. This is a
permissible expenditure to deficit spend. Funds Available for Appropriation have been set aside for this

purpose.

Motion made by Selectman Cotton to authorize deficit spending as necessary to offset the Snow & Ice
Account.
Motion seconded by Selectman Sherman.
VOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.
Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes
Selectman Sherman, yes  Selectman Wyman-Colombo, yes Opposed, none



*DRAFT* SELECT BOARD MINUTES MARCH 13, 2023* 17

Mashpee Select Board

Minutes
March 13, 2023

LIAISON REPORTS

Harbor Management Meeting: The Harbor Management meeting was well attended. With an estimated 60
attendees, there was a lot of contributions and data sharing. In moving forward several recommended
projects may advance to the Community Preservation Committee for possible CPA funding

WATER QUALITY UPDATES

AQUI Fund Update: The new rates were released for the Community Septic Loan Program offered by
Barnstable County to assist homeowners to afford septic system replacements, upgrades and new sewer
connections. The subsidy is based on tiers;

Homeowners earning less than $100,500 can qualify for 0% interest betterment loans,

Homeowners earning less than $150,500 can qualify for 2% interest betterment loans, and

All other new projects qualify for 4% interest betterment loans.

This applies to single family homes and year round residences.

The Board of Health will be requested to tier the loan interest rates as well for affordability.

TOWN MANAGER UPDATES

Ground-breaking Ceremony: A groundbreaking ceremony is planned for the LeClair Village, an affordable housing
project located at 950 Falmouth Road, Mashpee. The dates of May 22" and May 29" are being considered.

Joint Workshop Meeting: A joint workshop meeting with the Select Board and Board of Health is tentatively
scheduled on Monday, April 10, 2023 at 6:30 p.m.

Route 28 Closure: As a reminder, the closure of Route 28 from the Mashpee Rotary to Orchard Road for wastewater
work in Phase I is scheduled for next month. Detour information has been duly posted.

ADJOURNMENT

Motion made by Selectman Cotton to adjourn at 9:13 p.m.

Motion seconded by Selectman Sherman.

VOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes
Selectman Sherman, yes  Selectman Wyman-Colombo, yes Opposed, none

Enclosure:
Public Comment; Respectfully submitted,

Handout

Kathleen M. Soares
Secretary to the Select Board



TOWN OF MASHPEE
SELECT BOARD
PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

Pursuant to Chapter 138, § 16A of Massachusetts General Laws, the Select Boa rd, acting as the
Local Licensing Authority for the Town of Mashpee, will conduct a public hearing on the 2023
Seasonal Alcoholic Beverages and Entertainment License renewals.

Said hearing will be held on Monday, March 20, 2023 at 6:35 p.m., in the Waquoit Meeting Room
of Mashpee Town Hall, 16 Great Neck Road North, Mashpee, MA 02649.

You can submit comments and questions via email to bos@mashpeema.gov prior to the
meeting date and time.

Per order of
The Mashpee Select Board

David W. Weeden, Chair

John J. Cotton, Vice-Chair
Thomas F. O’Hara, Clerk

Carol A. Sherman

i'g_-,hg Local Licensinig Authority for. the Town Michaela Wyman-Colombo
the 2023 Seasonal Alcoholic Beverages and
Entertainment License rénewals. | '

1-Said heafing H;?;nwﬂm Moriday; March 20,
2023 816:35 p ./ in the Waclioit Meeting Room

:
i
T
5 ga
il
HE

March 10, 2023, : SR



TowN oF MASHPEE OFFICE OF THE SELECT BOARD

16 Great Neck Road North
Mashpee, Massachusetts 02649
Telephone — (508) 539-1401
bos@mashpeema.gov

MEMORANDUM

Date: March 15, 2023

To: Rodney C. Collins, Town Manager,
Board of Selectmen

From: Stephanie A. Coleman, Administrative Secretary

Subj: 2023 Seasonal Alcoholic Beverages and Entertainment License Renewals

Description
Discussion and approval of the Seasonal Alcoholic Beverages License and Entertainment License
Renewals for the year 2023.

Background

Pursuant to Chapter 138, § 16A of Massachusetts General Laws, the Select Board, acting as the Local
Licensing Authority for the Town of Mashpee, will conduct a public hearing on the 2023 Seasonal
Alcoholic Beverages and Entertainment License renewals.

Said hearing will be held on Monday, March 20, 2023 at 6:35 p.m., in the Waquoit Meeting Room of
Mashpee Town Hall, 16 Great Neck Road North, Mashpee, MA 02649.

The following Town of Mashpee Seasonal License holders have filed their renewal applications:

Package Store — All Alcohol
Mashpee Mart

Rapid Refill

Popponesset Fresh Market

Restaurant — All Alcohol

Cooke’s Seafood

The Lure *

Bob’s Seafood Cafe*

The Raw Bar*

New Seabury Athletic Club And Pool*
Popponesset Inn*




* Denotes an establishment that is renewing its License for Weekday Entertainment and
Entertainment on Sundays.

The Building Department has verified that all licensed establishments have passed building/fire
inspections. The Health Agent has verified that there are no violations to report. Our office received
notice of no violations from the Police Chief. The Treasure/Collector’s office has confirmed that all
licensed establishments are current on their property taxes. All license holders have submitted proof of
workers’ compensation insurance as mandated by the State, as well as proof of liquor liability insurance

as required.



Commonwealth Of Massachusetts
Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission

Jean M. Lorizio, Esq.
Commission Chairman

2023
Retail License Renewal

License Number: 89547-PK-0670 Municipality: MASHPEE

License Name:  ASZS GROUP INC. License Class: Seasonal

DBA : Mashpee Mart License Type: Package Store

Premise Address: 44 Falmouth Rd Mashpee, MA 02649 License Category: All Alcoholic Beverages
Manager: Zohaib Shahid

| hereby certify and swear under penalties of perjury that:

1.1am authorized to sign this renewal pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 138;
2. The renewed license is of the same class, type, category as listed above;
3. The licensee has complied with all laws of the Commonwealth relating to taxes; and

4. The premises are now open for business (if not, explain below).

/f///ﬂ 2 )27 /23

Signature / Dé’te
Zohen b 5 hatan d ?{55}(_\[@%4,.
Printed Name Title

Additional Information:

Please sign this form only in the month of March and return to your Local Licensing Authority.




Commonwealth Of Massachusetts
Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission

Jean M. Lorizio, Esq.
Commission Chairman

2023
Retail License Renewal

License Number: 90214-PK-0670 Municipality: MASHPEE
License Name: MPG Corporation License Class: Seasonal
DBA : Rapid Refill License Type: Package Store
Premise Address: 414 Nathan Ellis Highway Mashpee, MA License Category: All Alcoholic Beverages
02649
Manager: Daniel Fortunato

[ hereby certify and swear under penalties of perjury that:

1. 1'am authorized to sign this renewal pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 138;
2. The renewed license is of the same class, type, category as listed above;
3. The licensee has complied with all laws of the Commonwealth relating to taxes; and

4. The premises are now open for business (if not, explain below).

8 pp0 P byt 2/1/3093

Signature Date

Melua. Belnke. Mag m,ri Scolist

Printed Name

Additional Information:

Please sign this form only in the month of March and return to your Local Licensing Authority.




GEZ . S UA:

Commonwealth Of Massachusetts
Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission

Jean M. Lorizio, Esq.
Commission Chairman

2023
Retail License Renewal

License Number: 90301-PK-0670 Municipality: MASHPEE

License Name :  Popponesset Fresh Market LLC License Class: Seasonal

License Type: Package Store

DBA :

Premise Address: 259 Shore Drive Bldg 1 Mashpee, MA License Category: All Alcoholic Beverages
02649

Manager: Megan A. Burdick

I hereby certify and swear under penalties of perjury that:

1. 1am authorized to sign this renewal pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 138;
2. The renewed license is of the same class, type, category as listed above;
3. The licensee has complied with all laws of the Commonwealth relating to taxes; and

4. The premises are now open for business (if not, explain below).

V\/Lw,\ Curdecte 02-01-102%

Signature Date
VVLQQO\V\ %UV’CUCK OU‘JMV
/ Printed Name Title

Additional Information:

TOMN BOAGERS O :*? ItE
FEB 2923 rul2:B4

Please sign this form only in the month of March and return to your Local Licensing Authority.



Commonwealth Of Massachusetts
Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission

Jean M. Lorizio, Esq.

Commissian Chalrman
2023
-+ Retail License Renewal

License Number: 00052-RS-0670 i Municipality: MASHPEE B
Licl&l'lst_"-‘._Name_._.:_.- s i s e License Class:  Seasonal

License Type: Restaurant

License Category: All Alcoholic Beverages

@that

uant to M.G.L Chapter 138;

'type, category as listed above;

Date

Title %

to your Local Licensing Authority.



Commonwealth Of Massachusetts
Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission

Jean M. Lorizio, Esq.
Commission Chairman

2023
Retail License Renewal

License Number: 00081-CL-0670 Municipality: MASHPEE

License Name: NS Beach Club LLC License Class: Seasonal

DBA : The Lure At Popponesset License Type: Club
Premise Address: 236 Shore Drive Mashpee, MA 02649 License Category: All Alcoholic Beverages
Manager: Scott Mullen

I hereby certify and swear under penalties of perjury that:

1.1'am authorized to sign this renewal pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 138;
2. The renewed license is of the same class, type, category as listed above;
3. The licensee has complied with all laws of the Commonwealth relating to taxes; and

4. The premises are now open for business (if not, explain below).

hA@ A M 2o Q-34-23

Signature Date

Sozﬂ" A Mallen Food ¢ (Deveacg *arage~

Printed Name Title

Additional Information:

{

Please sign this form only in the month of March and return to your Local Licensing Authority.




(5102 pasinay) 06 INYO04

S3SIW3¥d FHL NO 30V1d SNONDIISNOD V NI Q31S0d 39 LSNIN ISNIDIT SIHL

"asuadl| 3y} sujaoadde pus Sunuesd senniopne 941 Jo uoissturtad ynoyym weaSoad oy m apew aq
0) 38uryD oN *ppay aq 03 JUBWUIEYI)UI J0 aAlEuasaidaa pazrioyne Jo 9asuadt] ayp Aq pauSss aq 3snw weaSoad pue uonedndde siy,

X0q 1Y) ul ALIM Jou o(] Jo uaunreda(y ays yo aaneuasardar pazuoyime 10 1091330 2d1j0d 1e[n3a1 Aue o) passpusins aq [eys pUe ‘pjoy aq 07 sI JusuIUTENUL

J0 JorD pres o) Aed [[eys pue ‘90104 Jo JaMD 9y} Aq 0105219Y) pajeusisap s1991750 oo1fod Jeroads 1o rengai AJuo juswasnwe Jo 2oerd spy ur 1opio sA19831d 01 Kordws Keur ‘uroIoy)

seoueuLIo)Iad FuLInp Juswasnure Jo seyd sy NOqe 2q pue 153U 0) JuauIEda(] 20O [230] ) JO JAIYT) IO A1ayeg o119 Jo IduoIsSTIWINIOY 3y} Aq Pa[Ie1sp “s1301y0 901j0d rejngor
nuwed [[eys ‘ureloy ssoueuLiopad pue SUOBIQIYXD a1 M3IA PUE JuSWosnWE Jo soeqd siy 19adsur pue 103us 01 “A19JeS JM[qNJ JO IOUOISSILIIIO]) 10 UDUNIAS JO pIeog “IOKRIA

sy Aq Suntim ur pajeusisap uosiod Aue AO[[® Sou) |2 32 [[eYS 39SUIDT] 37, :SUOHIPUOD PUE SULI3] SUIMO[[0} 3} 0] 0S| PUB ‘SIUSWUIELISIUS pasuad1] 0} 3jqesydde yireamuowuroy
9t JO sme[ oyl mIm A1dwod [eys 99SUSOI| Y3 TRy} JUSWIUTESIUD gons yey; Jurpueisiopun o) uodn ‘parcidde JuStuuELIRIID ) pue ‘pajdesdse pue pajuels St osULdI SIY

0070018 :(QySupipy -we go:71 Kepung) smoy jepadg 00°0s$ :Gudiupipy — wdgo: 1 Lepung) snopy Jenday :(1eak sepusjed u Agpung £1343 uo Sunesadg
10,0) 994 [BNUUY *((°S§ 1y Srprpy -we gg:zy Aepung) sanoy [evadg 00°Z$ :0ysiupiy — widgg:1 Agpung) sanofj Jendoy :((s)Aepung jenprarpuy) s2ua1an30 tad S99

(umoy 10 A1) 99UYSEA Jo uMmo ], “UBUIOS[A§ JO PIBOY JO UBULIEY)) JAGYCN  uoH
Wv 2zt €20Z/ST/1
‘suosied Aq Supuep ‘visnw Pap10234 “dlsnw 3AIT ‘Al -V II - €202/1/41

UOISIDAIP di[qnd 10 Juswmeydus ‘Kerd ‘uonisodxa ‘aiey ‘urods ‘owes 1o Surouep pasodoag ALL ALVA

AUSWIUIE)IIUS JO WRI30Xd SUIMO[O) oY) 10} 9SUL0T| € j5anbal Aqa13y ‘pOpUSWIE St ‘SME'T [eI0USD) oY) JO 9¢ | Jejdeld M OUBPIOdIE

o )@N&\»\ ¥ gﬁ\l “dAnRIUSsaxdal pazuoyny Lo 99SUAIIT YL

(ssa.4ppo) 6¥9¢0 VIAl 33dHSVIN 'GVOY SSOYD 08-09

‘0N Je Anadoad sys uo 10 ur FYAT IH 1 v8d IT7 8N70 HOVIF SN ST uswyst[qeisy oy Jo sureN sy,
AVANAS NO INTWNIVLIALNA Or1dnd
a0

ASNAEDI'T |

| HAJASVIN 4O NMOL 001 $ ‘o0 ojeig
SLLASNHDVSSVIA 4O HLTVIAMNOWINOD AHL




Commonwealth Of Massachusetts
Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission

Jean M. Lorizio, Esq.
Commission Chairman

TOWN HANAGERS nFFIcE 2023

HOR 1323 ru3:30

Retail License Renewal

License Number: 03360-RS-0670 Municipality: MASHPEE

License Name: PM Cafe LLC License Class: Seasonal

DBA : Bob'S Seafood Cafe License Type: Restaurant

Premise Address: 259 Shore Drive 8 Mashpee, MA 02649 License Category: All Alcoholic Beverages
Manager: Tara Marie Merola

| hereby certify and swear under penalties of perjury that:

1.1am authorized to sign this renewal pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 138;
2. The renewed license is of the same class, type, category as listed above;
3. The licensee has complied with all laws of the Commonwealth relating to taxes; and

4. The premises are now open for business (if not, explain below).

AN 3923

Signature Date
avi. MLl Marna Yy
Printed Name Title

Additional Information:

Please sign this form only in the month of March and return to your Local Licensing Authority.

A




(S10Z pasinay) 06 WY04

S3SIN3Yd FHL NO 3DV1d SNONDISNOD V NI d31S0d 39 1SNIN ISNIDIT SIHL

*asuaN| ayy Sutaoadde pue Sunueas sopLIoyNE 3y) Jo uolssimaad JnoIm werSoad oy ul apswm aq
03 a3uey) o) ‘ppeY 2q 03 JusmurE)IduUL Jo IAnejussadad pazioyne to 3asuad| ay) Aq pausdis aq 3snw weaSoead pue uoneandde siy,

"K195ES 211qNJ JO JSUOISSTIWOY) 10 USUNIAG JO preoq oA ayy £q oy

X0q S{y) U1 LI JoU oy J0 Jusunteda( ay) jo sanwussaidai pazuoying 10 129730 2o170d tepndor Lue oy muuuwﬁbzm 2q [[BYS PUE “P[oY 99 0} SI JUSUIUILLISIUD

951919%3 0 “soe[d yons Ui oxry Aue Jo ased ut Jusunredap a1y 1) JO SI9QUISW Yons MO[[e [1BYs ‘aanbai Aew yusuntedap any a1 se smeredde J3110 pue SISYSINBULIXD [BOSYD ‘SoXE
‘asoy ‘sadidpue)s yons ‘spqrssadoe A11s89 3q 0} S8 03 “onIpuU0s poo3 ut daoy [[eys ‘a1 1sureSe puens o) yusunedacy a1 9y Jo gory) oy Aq PIIeIap 3q [[eys se Jusuneds a11,] o3
JO siaquusur yans Juswasnuie Jo soeld siy jnoge aq pue 13)us o] soun [1e 1 Jnuired [reys ‘wiry £q paxiy 9q [jeys se Junows yons s100130 so110d re[nBor ay) Jo s901A18S Y1 J0] 301104
Jo 3oy pres 0 Aed [[eys pue 9a1j04 Jo JaD a1 4q a103a10Y) pareudisap s1201J0 9o1]0d [e103ds 10 Je[nga1 A[uo JuswasNWE Jo 20e(d s1y ur J0p10 sATas91d O3 Aofdurs Aew ‘uraroy
souewLIofad Junnp Juswasnure Jo soerd STy In0qe 2q pue 13u2 0} Juswreda( 221[0J [B0] 1) JO J1D 10 Aj95eg 1[qNd JO IUoISSTIUWIO)) ay1 £q paIe1Rp ‘5190130 9o110d rengar
nuwed [Teys ursioy ssoueuLiopad PUB SUOIGIYXD 1) MITA PUE Juswasnure yo 3ou[d siy 1oadsur pue 1ajua 0} ‘A13RS o1qng JO ISUOISSIWILIOY) 10 ‘UUIID[DG JO preog “Tofey

oy) Aq Sunum ur payeudisop uosiad Aue MO[[E SIW (¥ & [[eyS SOSUIDY S SUOKIPUOD PUB SULIY] Suimoroy a1 0 osye pue ‘SIUSWUTELINNUS PasudN] 0} aqeordde YHeamuowuio))
U1 Jo sme oy ynm £1dwod [reys soasusor) s ey justiurelLiuS yons Jey) Surpuelsiopun ayy uodn ‘pasoidde JuduIuIELIANS o) pue “pajdende pue patuesd st osusol styy

00°001$ :(SupIp -we go:71 Aepung) sanofy jepadg 00°0S$ :0uiupiy — wdgo:1 Lepung) SINOH 16Ny :(4vak ..«E..o_su ur {epung L1949 uo Bunesadp
10) 304 [enuuy ‘gp'ss :(QUBIupIp -we g:zy Aepung) SanoH [8199dS 00°Z$ :Qusupipy — wdgg:| Aepung) sinofy aenSay :((s)Aepung jenpraipuy) 9dusaunado ad $99

(umog 10 4515) S9UTYSEIA] JO UMOT, ‘Teunds[ag Jo pieog Jo uBULIRYY) /10ABIA] UoH

wd g7 e asead WV 2T £202/ST/1

Ishw pue payljdwe-uou Osnose 03 paydlysal juswuesaiua Jooping suosed Aq Supduep isnw papioras “1snw aary ‘Al ~-NdT - €£202/1/11
UOISIIAIP dI[qnd 10 yusurmie)sayus ‘Aerd ‘uonisodxa ‘arey ‘paods ‘owed o Surouep pasodo.ug ANILL ALVd

“JUSWIUTELISIUS 10 WiLs501d SUIMO[[O) o1 10] 9SU9JI] B 159nbaI AqaIaY ‘papuswie se ‘SMBT [eI9UsD U] JO 9¢ ] I3deyd pmim 90UBPIOIdR

ur - - é \Jﬁr ‘aATjRIUSSaIdDI pazLIOyINY L0 995UIOIT QYT

(ss2.4ppv) 6920 VIN 33dHSYIN 8% LINN "IAIYQ JUOHS 65¢

"ON e Auodoxd oy uo 1o ur 34VJ dOO04V1S S,9089 VaQ 33V INd 5 JUOUSI[qeIST o) Jo sweN oy,
AVANDS NO INAWNIVLYALNT DITand

ASNADI'T B

HAdHSVIA d0 NAOL 00T $ 031 a1m1g
SLLASNHDVSSVIN A0 HLTVAMNOIWNOD AHL




Commonwealth Of Massachusetts
Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission

Jean M. Lorizio, Esq.
Commission Ch;éggn g" -
HE g e
ERIR £°%
MOR 1923 ew2:30 2023

Retail License Renewal

License Number: 03356-RS-0670 Municipality: MASHPEE

License Name: PM Raw Bar, LLC License Class: Seasonal

DBA The Raw Bar License Type: Restaurant

Premise Address: 259 Shore Drive Bldg 4 Mashpee, MA License Category: All Alcoholic Beverages
02649

Manager: Matthew James Gelly

I hereby certify and swear under penalties of perjury that:

1. Tam authorized to sign this renewal pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 138;
2. The renewed license is of the same class, type, category as listed above;
3. The licensee has complied with all laws of the Commonwealth relating to taxes; and

4. The premises are now open for business (if not, explain below).

= = /ﬂf 2 3 /823

Slgnat e Date
Marae Geny OUN(ET
Printed Name Title

Additional Information:

Please sign this form only in the month of March and return to your Local Licensing Authority.




(STOZ pasiaay) 06 WYO4

S3SINIYd IHL NO 30V1d SNONDIASNOD V NI Q3150d 39 L1SNIN ISNIDIT SIHL

"asudd1| Y3 Suraoadde pue Funuead sonrioyne 2u3 Jo uoissturiad ynoyym wesSoad ayy ul spew aq
0} 93uByD) ON "PI3Y 3q 03 JUIWUILYINYUD J0 aaneyuasaidas paziaoyane ao sasuadnf oy £q paudis aq 3snut weaGoad pue voneoydde SHLL

£ioeg O11qn4 JO JOUOISSIUILIOY) Jo ‘udw091ag J0 preog Yoy oY) Aq sum

Aue 1 uoiBo0AaI 01 103fqns SI pue ‘PIPUSIE ST ‘SmMET [BISUDD) OT[) JO 9 wdey) yo suorsiaoid oy sopun pansst ST asURD SIy [, "A19Jes sHqng

X0q Iy} ul LM Jou o Jo juasunreda(y oy jo sanelussaidal pazuoyne 10 199170 so1j0d sein3es Aue 0} pasapuaims aq [[eys pue “proy aq 0] St JUSUIUIBLISIUD
! ! 1go so11 ! paiap q []eys pue “p[ay aq 03 s !

auy sxaym astwaid oy wo 3day aq TTeYS asuson SIUT. "UWIIIAS JO pIeog 10 10ABIAT 9U) Aq opew swm Lue Je suonerndar pue sarni Joyjo
AUE 0] ULIOTUOD [[BYS PUB ‘JUSUIUIR)IOIUD UR Burmnp Lemurers 10 KemoFessed 9[SIe AUR Ul Urewar 0} ualol uosiad Aue MO[[e 10U ‘SastsId Pasusol] o1)1 Jo Kemre)s 10 AemaFessed

sz ue u anjeu Kue jo uononnsqo ou yrunad freys fueoy) a1y SurysmSunxs 10y papraocid snjeredde PUE SUBSW 311 JO pue seako[dwa SIY JO UEKIAIIp pue JOIIUO0D JAISN[IXD
951013%2 01 “s0e1d yons ur oxiy Aue Jo oses up Justredap a1y ay) Jo sraquisw yons MO[[E [[eys ‘arnbai Aeur yusunedsp a1y oy se snjeredde 18Y10 pue sIaysIMIuLXa [eoIWaAYD ‘Soxe
‘asoy ‘sadidpue)s yons ‘ajqisseooe AJ1sea aq 01 52 08 ‘uonIpucd pood ur doay Jreys ‘oaiy Jsurede prens o woureda(g SIL] 941 J0 JA1yD) sy £q PR[Te1dp 3q [[eys se yusunreda(] aa1] o
11 1n0qe aq pue 191us 01 sawiry [[8 Je nuusd Jleys ‘uiry 4q PaX1J 29 [[eys e Junowe yons s1901370 2o1j0d Jengai ayy JO 9014198 31} 10J 801[0g

nunad [1eys ‘urerey seoueuLofiad pue SUOBIQIUXD 3y1 M31A pue Juswasnwre Jo soeld siy 10adsur pue 103us 0y “A195eg 911qNd JO JOUOISSIUIWOY) 10 UIWII[AG JO pIROg “JokRIy
oy Aq Sunum ur pareudisop uosiod Aue MO SO {[¥ Te [[RUS 235UDI] QY] :SUOLIPUOD PUR SULID} BuIMO[]0] o1 0} OS[e puB ‘SJuUIUIELINUS PAsUsdI[ o1 sjqearjdde Ul BaMUOWILIO))
U1 JO sMme] 31 YiIm Adwod [[eyS 20sUSdl[ 9Y) TRty JUSUIUIEHSIUS Yyons et Suipuessiopun ay uodn ‘parocidde juswiutelaiua oyy pue ‘pardoode pue pojueid st ssusol SIyL

00°001$ :(uS1upIpy -we o7 Aepung) sanopy [eadg 00°05$ :0uBupiy — wdpg: | Lepung) sAnoH Jen3ay :(araf Jepuajes ur Kepung £1943 uo sunetadQ
10,) 34 [enuuy "0 {QuSupry -we iz Aepung) sanopy [eedg 00°2$ :0uSiupiiy] — mdgg: 1 Lepung) SAnofy te[nsay :((s)Aepung IenpIAIpUT) 33ua.1an30 tad s9a,q

(umog 10 431y) IUYSEIAT JO UAMOT, ‘URUNI[AS JO PIBOY JO UBULIRYY) /I0ABTA oY

wd QT 1€ asead) NV ZT €202/ST/1

1Snw pue payijdwe-uou ‘213snose 03 Pa3dLISAI JUSIUIRLISIUD 100ping “suo.ied Aq Surpuep ‘aisnw papioaaa ‘isnw anrg ‘Al -Nd T - £202/1/v
UOISIAAID dIqnd 10 Juswuielsayus ‘Aeyd ‘uoisodxa “arey “xods ‘aures Jao Supuep pasodoryg AILL ALVA

“JUSUIUIEIISIUS JO WEIS0Id SUTMO[OF Oy} J0] a5UadI] € Jsonbal AQRI3T] “PIPUSTIE SE ‘SMB'T [2I0USD) o3 JO 9¢ | 1a1deTd YIIM 30UBPIOIOE

ur o ~ ‘aAnmiuasaidar RZLIOYINY L0 J3SUIDT 2
. [&\\N = . pezLIoyIny rToyL

(ss24ppo) 67920 VW 33dHSVIN ¥# LINN IATHA JUOHS 652

ON® Auadoud ot uo 10 Y Yg MV IHL vAA D1 HVE MVH I S JUWSIQEIST 051 J0 SWeN S
AVANAS NO LNANIVLIALNA DITaNd

ASNEDIT B

JAdHSVIN 40 NMOL 00T § 934 2138
SLLASOHIVSSVIN 40 HLTVAMNOWINOD THL




Commonwealth Of Massachusetts
Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission

Jean M. Lorizio, Esq.
Commission Chairman

2023
Retail License Renewal

License Number: 03325-RS-0670 Municipality: MASHPEE

License Name : NS Beach Club LLC License Class: Seasonal

DBA : New Seabury Athletic Club And Pool License Type: Restaurant

House

Premise Address:  60-80 Cross Road Mashpee, MA 02649 License Category: All Alcoholic Beverages
Manager: Scott Mullen

I hereby certify and swear under penalties of perjury that:

1. 1am authorized to sign this renewal pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 138;
2. The renewed license is of the same class, type, category as listed above;
3. The licensee has complied with all laws of the Commonwealth relating to taxes; and

4. The premises are now open for business (if not, explain below).

J@a A Ml 2-34-473

Sighature Date
Seatt A Mullen Food § Gevenge arvpr
Printed Name Title

Additional Information:

Please sign this form only in the month of March and return to your Local Licensing Authority.



(STOC pesinay) 06 Y04

S3SIN¥d FHL NO 30V1d SNONDIISNOD V NI d31S0d 39 1SN ISNIDIT SIHL

"3s1a]| 3y} Furaoadde pue Funuels sonuoypns 343 3o uorssiwrdd noynm weaSoad oy u spew aq
0} 23uEY) ON "P[3Y 3q 03 JUIWUIEIUS Jo aanyuasasdaa paziioysne Jo a9suadi| 3y £q pausss aq ysnw wesdoud pue uonedndde sy,

"A)19Jes 91qng JO ISUOISSIWIO,) IO ‘TIUNIA[OS JO pIeog “I0ARIA a1 £q Jwn
Aue 18 1011820431 0] 103[qns ST pur ‘popuswe sk ‘SMET [BISUSD 01 Jo 9¢ T Jardey)) o suorsiaoid oy Jopun panssy sf 9Sus01] SI, A137eS o1[qng
X0q SIY} ul 9JLIM J0U o Jo juaunreda(y sy jo saneuasaidar pazuoyne 10 100130 90170d 1e[nFo1 AuUe 0) poropusLIns aq |[eys pue ‘PIoY 3q 01 ST JUSWUIBLISIUD

U 219U astwald a3 uo 1day 2q [TeYS SSULDIT SIY T, “USUIIOS 0 12O 10 ToARIN 3U3 Aq Spewr suny Aue 1e suonenSa1 pue sajns B0
AUE 0] UWLIOJUO) [[BYS PUBR SJUSIWUIRLIIUD UB Supmp Lemiress 10 KemoaFessed o[ste Aue U1 UrRWAI 0 uIdY) uosiad Lue MO[[e Jou ‘sastwiard pasusol] oY) Jo Aemure)s 10 KemaSessed

“a[s1e Aue ur arnjeu Aue 3o uononNsqo ou nuuad jeys ‘ursiay) a1y SuysinSunxs 10} pspiroad snjeredde pue suesw sy jo pue $9940]dWd S1f JO UONOAIIP PUB [0XUOD QAISN[OXO
951919x2 0] “o0e[d yons ui axiy Aue Jo osed ul Justpredsp a1y 9y} Jo S10quISW yons MO[[® [Teys ‘oxmbar Aew yusunredap any oy se snjeredde JOY10 pue SISYSINFUNXD [ROIWSYD ‘Saxe
‘asor] ‘sadidpuess yons “aqissaooe A[1sea 29 01 58 03 “UORIPUd pood ur doay [[eys ‘a11f JsuteSe preng o) Tuaunteda(] 211 a1 Jo Ja1yD) oY1 Aq Pa[IeIap 3q [feys se jusuneda(q a1 o1y
J0 SIsquuour yons Justasne 3o 35ed siij IN0qe 9q PUE 1)UL 01 sawn e 1o yuiad [[eys ‘wiy £q pax1y aq [[eys st junoure Yons 135130 2o1j0d Je[nFa1 3y3 JO SIIIAISS OY} 10] 901[0
Jo o) pres o3 Aed [[eys pue ‘ooyjod Jo JoD ayy £q 210§2101]) PajRUSISIP SIOOLFO so1j0d Teroads Jo repngal A[uo Juswasnure Jo 2oe[d s1y uy Jopio aa19891d 0) Lopdws Lew ‘urasey)
saouetioyrad Junnp juswasnwe yo ow[d suyp NOQE oq pue J97US 01 JusUILeda(] 901104 [290] 3y JO JAIU) 10 K105 211qn{ JO JPuOISSRUWOY) Ay Aq pafte1ap ‘s10050 vorjod renSox
nuned [1eys ‘utarey) seoueuwiopiad pue SUOTIQIYXD 3} MalA pue Judwasnue Jo soerd siy 10adsur pue 1oyus o) “K135eS 1IN JO ISUOISSTUIWIOY) 10 “UIUNOS[OG JO pIeog ‘1oAe]y

oy} £4q Suntm ut pajeudisap uosiod Aue MO[]B satum J[e 38 [[eYS 93SUSDL] AY, :SUOHIPUOD PUB SULIS} Surmorjoy oy 0} os[e pue ‘SIUSWUIBLIID PasuaoT] 0] s[qeorjdde [ieamuomuIo))
Y1 JO sme] a1 Y AJdwios [[eys 2asusol] a1 ey TISWUIEUSIUD Yons jey) Surpue)siopun oy} uodn ‘posocidde ustueluS 3Y) pue ‘paydoooe pue payueid st asusdI iYL

007001% :(ySwupry -we go:71 Aepung) sanop [eadg 00°0S$ :(yBrupil — wdg:] Aepung) Sanop 1e[nday :(1vak sepusqed ul Lepung £19Ad uo SunessdQ
10,4) 39 [Bnuuy *09's$ :(GySrupigy -wre 00:71 Aepung) sunoy [e1edsg 097§ :(0ySiupiy — wdgg:1 Aepung) s.mogy xe[n3ay :((s)Aepung [enpiaipuy) 93u211n230 1od 539

(umoy 10 4317) IUYSEJA] JO UMO], ‘UBUNIS[IG JO pIeOg JO UBULITRY)) JOARIN "UOH
WV ZT £20Z/S1/1
'suosjed Aq Suppuep ‘vsnw paplodal ‘asnwi oIt ‘Al -V II - £202/1/41

UOISIIAID d1[qnd 10 yuswure)rajus ‘Aerd ‘uonisodxs ‘arey ‘p10ds ‘Qwes 1o Suuep pasodoag AL ALVd

“JUSUIUIEIINUS 10 WEIS0Id FUIMOT[OF oy} 10 9SUS0L] & jsanbal AQRI0Y ‘PIPUIUIE SE ‘SME'] [EISUID) oY1 JO 9¢ | Iaydeyo [Im aouBpIOdSE

§§ B § ‘SALRIUSAIdI PAZLIOYINY L0 AISUOIT BY ],

(ssa4ppp) 6¥9¢0 VIAl 33dHSVIN "IATHA FYOHS 9€2

'ON7e Anodoxd ot uo 1o W TOOG B 8Md JILITHLY AYNFVYIS MIN vEad OT1 9N HOVIE SN & JuSWIySTIqeISH Y3 JO SUIEN] SY [,
AVANNS NO INFIWNIV.LIALNT OI'190d

Joyq
A ASNADIT
W_l. ww ) I T | q&oaaz
U= TAASVIN 40 NAOL 00T § 004 oreig

XS SLLISNHIVSSVIA 40 HLTVIMNOIWNO)D THLL




Commonwealth Of Massachusetts
Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission

Jean M. Lorizio, Esq.
Commission Chairman

2023
Retail License Renewal

License Number: 00051-HT-0670 Municipality: MASHPEE

License Name: NS Beach Club LLC License Class: Seasonal

DBA : Popponesset Inn License Type: Hotel/Innkeeper
Premise Address: 252 Shore Drive Mashpee, MA 02649 License Category: All Alcoholic Beverages
Manager: Scott Mullen

I hereby certify and swear under penalties of perjury that:

1.1 am authorized to sign this renewal pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 138;
2. The renewed license is of the same class, type, category as listed above;
3. The licensee has complied with all laws of the Commonwealth relating to taxes; and

4. The premises are now open for business (if not, explain below).

oo u dhloa -39 -3

Signature Date
Seoft A HMlen Food 5 bewreey Marcge
Printed Name Title

Additional Information:

Please sign this form only in the month of March and return to your Local Licensing Authority.

L




(9T0T pasinay) 06 YOS

S3SINTYd IHL NO 3DV1d SNONDIISNOD V Ni d31S0d 39 LSNIAN ISNIDITSIHL

*35uddl] 3y Sutaoadde pue Funuerd saIomyne ay) jo uoissiwaad ynoyym weaosd oy ur apewr aq
03 33uEY)) 0N *pJoy 2q 0} FUIWLIELINUS JO dANEIUISIAdaL pazitone do 9asuadl| ay} £q pauss aq jsnw weaSoad pue uonedndde sy,

"K19JeS 21]qnJ JO JOUOISSIUNLOD) 10 ‘UaUIA JO preog JOABIA sy £q o

X0q SIy} Ul LM Jou o] J0 juounreda(] ay3 Jo saneiussaIdos pazuoyne 10 102130 991j0d Je[nga1 Kue 0} paropuaLns oq [[eys pue ‘PI9Y 3q 0] ST JUDWIUIBLISIUS

AUE 0} WIOJUO0d [[RYS PUB JUSWIUIRIISIUD UR Supnp Kemues 10 Lemoessed 9[ste Aue Ul urewal 0} uBISY UosIad Kue MO][e JoU sasTusld pasusol] oY) Jo AemIre)s 1o KemaSessed
dste Aue ur aunjeu Kue JO uononnusqo ou juuad [reys furesoy) aug Buiysm3unxo 107 papraoxd sneredde Pue sueaw o Jo pue saafo[dwa S1Y Jo UORIZIP pue [OQU0D SAISNOXD
95101ax0 0} “30]d yons ur 211y AUE Jo 3580 W juswlredap a1y 94} Jo s1aquisul yons MO[[e [[BYs ‘a1nbas Kew yustupedap sy oy se snyeredde I3Y10 pue sJoysIMIuXs [BOIWSYD ‘Saxe
3s01| ‘sadidpue)s yons “o[qissaooe A[1sea 9q 01 se 03 ‘wonIpuod pood ur daay Jjeys ‘o 1surese pren3 0} uounteda(y aurg oy o JPHD ay3 £q pafreisp aq [reys se juowpedac] 201 o

Huwad [1eys ‘uraiay saoueuuoyad pue SUORIGITXD 3t M3TA pUR JuswssTILIE Jo 20e(d sty joadsur pue sojus o0 *A30JBS OHQNJ JO IOUOISSILIWIO?) 1O “‘UaUII[IS JO preog I0Ke
Y} 4q Sunum ur pajeusisap uosiad Aue MO[[E SOW & 12 [[eYS 39SUIDN[ Y], :SUOHIPUOD PUE SULId} FUIMO[[0} a1} 0} OS[E PUE ‘SJUSUIufeLIdIUS Pasusl] oy a[qeaijdde yiesmuowmion
o4 JO sme] a3 yim A[dwiod [[eys 395uLd1[ oY) TEY) JUSUILIELIIUD yons ey uipuesispun 5y uodn “poacidde Juounurenoius y3 pue “paydeooe pue payuess s1 asusory smyy,

00°001$ :(YStupIA -we gg: 7| Lepung) saney [eradg 00°0s$ :(ySpip — wdgg:y Aepung) sanopy aensay :(1vak Jepuajed ui Lepung L1243 uo Sunesadg
104) 93 [enuuy *g('S§ H(yBupiA -we g7y Aepung) sunoy jepadg 00°7$ :(Qu3ruprpy — wdgg: | Lepung) sanoy Jen3ay :((s)Aepung [enpialpuy) 39011020 tod S99

(umog 40 4n)) RUYSEIA] Jo umo] ‘UBUIR]S JO pIROY JO UBWLIRYY) /JOKB ‘UOY

WV ¢T €z0z/St/T
‘suoned Aq Supuep ‘disnw popiodad “alsnw A1 ‘Al -NV IT - £202/1/v

uolsIaAIp dliqnd 10 Juswrurerojus ‘Aerd ‘uonisodxa ‘a1ey ‘pa0ds ‘sures a0 3urouep pasodoig ANWILL ALVA

AUBLIUIELISIUS J0 Urel301d SULMO[[0] oU3 10] o5Uaal] © jsonbax AQaISY ‘PoOpUSWIE SE ‘SME'] [BJOUSD) o1} JO Og | Io1ceyo M souepiosse

ul )&WN«% qu! ‘2AleIUasaIdar PIZLIOYINY 40 23SUOIT S ],

(ssa4ppp) 6920 VINl 33dHSYIN 'SARIA JUOHS ¢5¢

0N Ayiodoud oy uo Jo uNNT 13SSINOJIOd Vad 311 GnH HOV39 SN s! Jueumysi|qelsg oy Jo sweN oy,
AVANAS NO INTWNIV.LYALNT O1140d

ASNEDIT B

JAdHSVIA H0 NAMOL 00T $ @31 IS
SLLASNHDVSSVI 40 HLTVIMNONINOD AHL




193png SunesadQ
VA4

|ooyds ybiH (eaiuyday jeuoibay

ao) ddvH




suesliQ — 1zzejeo ueyals
Yyinowle, - pneyadijAl uewion
oadyse\ — p|oijwoo|g aneq
(41eyd) 193113 M — oljinL Auoyuy

R,

99 IWIUIO)) dUeUIL]

29, po) ade)



L €99 799 IejoL
1 8yl 6l ﬁ:o&%’
L cl £l EERTHIET T
4 6 Ll oini|
(A L 6 LUMOJaoUIAOLd
€ L vl suespo
c 217 0S sadysep
¢ LL 69 ysimieH
1 8l ce weyjseg
V- (A 89 siuuaqg
L cl €l wewpeyd
O- 65 €9 191smalg
L 98l €61 s|qeisuieg
sbueyd | €zZAd swuspnis | yzAd siuspms meE__o‘__,”.._.__m_

UMO ], Aq JUW[0JUT 7 A




2202/1/0T $0 se juawijjolua,

Yahouue s
I9BIIPM
olnij
umojasulnoag
suesjio
sadysep]
YamieH
weyjseq
siuuaq
weeyd
Ja3smaug

I|qejsuieg @

0000 O0GOOGOOGOO®O®

UuMmo] Jaquin Aq juswijjoiug

: yuLwoIuy HZAA




Y99 €99 9¢9 olL9 0LS L6S

%E'CC 51748 %9CC| 8Wl | %V'ST| 6SL | %ZCe| (LEL %L '8l oLl %v'6l 17458 Lpnowe A
%0'¢C €l %8| Zl %9°C ot %l'C €l %0°C Zl %C'C el 109PoM |

%L1 L %Vl 6 %8’L L %0’ 9 %0’l 9 %0°L 9 olndg
%1l 6 %L’} L %8l L %ET vl %G| 11 %C’L L UMO1DULIAOI
%l'€ 142 %L\ 4 %L'C €l %6l cl %Sl 6 %6l L sues|uQ
%S'L 0s %E"L 8t %0°L 2% %8'L 81 %LL St %06 €S sadysey
%t 0L 69 %60l LL %18 2= %V'6 85 %L L9 %l'EL LL yomieH
%E'E cc %8'C 8l %L'E ec %€ Zc %L'E cc BLE cc uieyisey
%C 0Ol 89 %0°LL CL %L eL %6°LL €L %9°LL 89 %10l 19 siuusqg
%0°C €l %8l Zl %t'C Sl %9°l 0] %'l 8 %C'L L weuieyd
%0°8 €S %06 65 %S9 74 %LV 6C %L'9 o¢ %0°L 57 J91smalg
%L'6C e6l %S8C | 98l | %0LZ| 69 | %SlE FelL | %6'0E| 9Ll |%E0E| 641 aqeisulieg

% vZAd % €ZAd % TZAd % LZAL % 0ZA4 % 6LAd

PU9.l ], JUuswWIjo.Juy juspnis

.



%66'T €CAA
%66°T CCAA
% VET/%IL'T TCAd
%960 0CA4
% v 1T 6TA4
% 68°1 8TA4

193png 19 |edsid

AJl0O)SIH Jed A XIS

193png £ZA4 9U3 JaA0
000°EC9S 0O dseaJoul uy
000°0SL‘9TS

%98°€

198pnyg $ZA4 9Y.L



:

TZ6'E6SES

$S22JN0S 9NUIAIY 72 A4

anuanay (8207 PIV aje1S SIUBWISSISSY A
00099 §
000'00s'C $
—— 000'000°'G &

—— 000'00G°Z §

e 000'000°0) $

——-'000'005'2) $
6L0°L6Y'TLS

W0J,] duI0)

AQUOJA 93 S90(J 2J9YM



yeoe £202 4174 1202 20T 0coc 6LoT gi0c L10e 910¢

0
&
_. /
- 0 __ ; : —— 000'000°¢
) m __
t i _ _m . T
— 1 +—t—4 11 L oo
; __ ! | | v.__
_h_ w M | _._ ,__.“ | : .
! ;
——-~ 000°000°GL
anuaAsy jeso]
sjuswissassy I
pivaeis
126png Bupesado W —_— — — e — — {¢00'000°02

yodpng suneradg
9Y I, "SA 32.1N0S dNUIAIY



000599 6L0'T6VCT TT6'E6S'E 000°0S.'9T 74014
000599 £96'80L°CT LET'ESLT 00022191 €¢0¢
000’s9¥ €S8°LV9'TT LY1'669C 000°CT8'ST (24114
000856 L98LETTT 8TLE6TC ¥85°687'ST 120t
000‘ovE €S8V LY1'669°C 000'70S'ST 120
000062 L98LET'CT €ET'659°C 000£80°ST 0co0¢
000°0ST €€6'65TCT £90'V€9°C 000'P¥6'vT 6T0¢C
000°0ST €STEV0CT LV88€ES’T 000°TEL YT 810¢
000'8¥T ETSPYTIT £81'99Y'C 000657 VT LTOC
000'vET 092'S88'TT OVO'ETHC 00€'2ESYT 910¢
anuanay jer0q SJUBUSSASSY piy 91e3S 198png Jeaj jeassiq

k1

yospng suneaadgp
9L "SA 321N0S 9NUIAIY




YLt

%v 0

sjaueq aauBINsSy|
%l €

Azeiqi

Bst'S

walsIney

lVE

sjausg esiay
et L

s|ersiepy jeUoneonp3
%5G'E

aaueping
EG

uoneuodsues .

%88

saileleg sJoysea]

%6l'C

saoines uoddng

he L

uoensiuupy
S8t

9oUBINSU| [EJoUBD
Yol G

suonesado jueld
%8¢

diyssapes Buipiing

uolsinsadng epim-iolsiq
%HE

sjuawasinbay (exden

(10 PIs() ASUOI 33 SIIeyMm



i |oo0'0s2'91L$

&mwll 000'SL¥$ sjuswalinbay |euden
&w% ¥29'9.¥$ \- uoisiniadng spip-1oLLsiq
m_ﬁm. | omﬂimma suopelsdQ wejd
%81  |v61'v62% : 9duRINSU| [RIBUSD
%T'L mmm_m_,ﬁ.a uonensiuiwpy
%88 |cotls | seomeswoddng
ﬁmm ___ 000°G88% uonenodsuelj
wmm..m..,.. .Fmﬁmmmﬂ%:ii - aoUBpING
ety losz’zLes S|elia1RA |RUOIIRONPT
_a_%m__ loesoss | sausg 99119y
%0 ; 058'v9$ a@mm
%Y | %N_mﬁm;mf, s)jousg soueInsuy|
%TE  |cve'LeG$ WwawaINny
SvE |oszi08ss | sowers sieuesy
wﬂm __. vG ovr$ Q_s&.mwmm&m,m_m_,_mm.

¢dOd AINOW IHL SI LVHM



Jediould paxi4 sies) 07
10} %Z¢€°€ 18 000686899
JO junowe ayj ul puog
e panss| Yyosaj aden

6LAd U]

00£°'c€6'00L$ [00S'SV6LES 000'586'89%

00.755C 00,69 000°G8%'E 6€0¢
001 '¥69°¢€ 001602 000°G8¥ € 8¢0¢
005°€€8°E 005 '87E 000687 € /€02
00626 006'/8% 000°G8¥'S 9¢0¢
00€2LL'Y 00€°229 000'G8Y'E Ge0T
00.°1LG2V 00,7992 000'G8¥°S ¥€02
00L°LBE'Y 001906 000'G8¥'E €e0cC
00S'0ES'¥ 00S°G¥0L 000'G8Y'E 2e02
GZE'/89'% GZe20C'L 000°G8¥'C 102
G/5198F G/G9/E") 000°G8%'E 0€02
GZ8'GE0'S 628’065 | 000G8%'E 6202
G/0012°S G/0°GeL'L 000°G8Y'E 8202
GZE ¥8E'S GZE'668'L 000'G8Y'E 1202
G/G'8GS'G G/G'€/0C 000°G8Y'S 9202
G28'zel’s GZ8'/ve e 000'G87°E Gzoz
§20°L06'G 62022V’ 000'58Y'¢ ¥202
GZE1809 GZE'965'C 000'G8%°E €202
G/G'GGZ9 G1G0/.2 000°G8%'E 2202
00,0929 00.°0v6'C 000°02€’S 1202
00€°219°Z 00€Z89% 000'GE6'C 0202
I’*d €301 Jsaiaqu] __2__0:_#_

199 [ende)



620°206°G$

€€662e1S _. .. YJNOWEBA JO UMO |
1S9'GLLS J931J{I9 M JO UMO]
8G8°/6% olnip joumoy
'990°'08% UMO)}2UIAOI{ JO UMO |
IPS'PELS e ~ SUBSQ JO UMO]
0L8'Pri$ sadysepy Jo umo
'8€8°¢19% YoiMIBH JO UMO |
912'G6LS Wey}ses Jo UMO |
L¥6'P09$ - s|uua( Jo UMo |
'169'GL1$ R - weyjeyo Jo umo|
86%'LL¥$ 19)smalg JO UMo |
o9s'0LL'ts a|gejsudeq Jo UMO|

JULWISSASSY 1ga(] [eaiden) 7 A4




A

SST‘86E8TS 080°T61'CTS SL0‘L06'S$
vL9'6v0 7S YT VeL TS €ES'STETS
€0T‘9LES A A ETAS TS9'STTS
TYZ'8TES €8e‘0zes 8G8°£6S
BLE'09TS ETE08TS 990°08$
vE0‘SOPS [8%'087% LYS'VTTS
€0T'9ZV ‘TS €62'186$ 0T8vivS
00TvT0°TS Z9E'00V'TS 8E8'ETIS
I8V'9£9$ S9L'0vYS 9TL'S6TS
90€'L96TS S9ET9ETS T¥6'v09%
€0T‘9LES [ATAITAS TS9'STTS
S9EYIV'TS £98°766S 86V'TLYS
99T'v0T's$ 00Z'/8€€S 996'9TL'T$
[ejol __ Bunelado jeyiden

|ejol
ynouiex
JO9lIISAA

oanij

UMO)O2UIAOCI]

sueaQ
aadysep
ysimieH

weyjseg

sjuuaq
weeys
Jo)smalg

a|qelsuieg

umo}

SJUDWISSISSY [R10 ] +Z A+



%8E°ET
Alljiqer] o3 Suipung - uonisod 19N
000°S£¢S
3uipun4 yZAd pasodo.d
1SS'0€0°CS
9A19S9Y 9340 JO dduejeg

068TZE'STS
(wpnv asvo zzoz) AJljIeIT PanJddy |elien)oy

‘9|npayds Suipuny ayl
40 peaye AjuaLino si pue ue|d Suipuny e paystqeisa sey 1911sIqg 2yl
‘weJtdoud 1snuj s|qesonaut ‘Jakojldwe-ajdiynw G U0I13123S DY|
ue 3sn.i| 9340 Awuno) yinowA|d sy pauiof ysa] po) ade) ‘STOZ Ul

(d3d0) s1youag
JuswAojdwy 31s0d Jay10




Office of the Town Manager
Mashpee Town Hall

16 Great Neck Road North
Mashpee, MA 02649

Terrie M. Cook

Administrative Assistant

(508) 539-1401
tmcook@mashpeema.gov

MEMORANDUM
Date: March 16, 2023

To: Chair David Weeden and Honorable Members of the Select Board
Rodney C. Collins, Town Manager

From: Terrie M. Cook, Administrative Assistant

Re: Boards, Committees and Commissions: Resignations and Appointments

Discussion and Approval of the following Resignations and Appointments:
* Resignation: Conservation Commission: Brian Weeden (Term Expires June 30, 2023)
® Resignation: Historical Commission: Brian Weeden (Term Expires June 30, 2024)
See attached email from Brian Weeden

* Appointment: Sewer Commission — Member at Large: Erin Copeland (Term Expires June 30, 2023)
See attached email from the Sewer Commission recommending Erin Copeland’s appointment, and

Ms. Copeland'’s letter of interest

Thank you.



Brian Weeden- Resignation from Town Board's

Brian Weeden
Fri 3/10/2023 11:28 AM
To: bos@mashpee.ma.gov <bos@mashpee.ma.gov>;Deb F. Dami <dkaye@mashpeema.gov>

Cc: AVA COSTELLO »;Paul D Colombo
Attention!: : Links contained herein may not be what they appear to be.%. Please verify the link before

clicking! Ask IT if you're not sure.

Dear Honorable Select Board and Town Clerk,
With a heavy heart | want to inform you of an unfortunate situation that has been brought to my

attention as both an elected and appointed “official” however as a leader we must follow the current
laws/charter. The current Town charter prohibits any elected official from holding appointed offices and |
was just informed of this situation by the Town Clerk. So, please accept this letter as my official
notification for my resignation from both the Town of Mashpee Conservation Commission and Historical
Commission. It has been my honor to serve the Town over the past few years in both capacities however
will need to focus on my elected positions at this time. [ also look forward to continuing being an active
community member and always willing to to assist anyone when called upon. While | will miss everyone,
please don't hesitate to reach out and Kutaputush for allowing me to serve our beloved Mashpee

community.

Ahéapay (humbly),
Brian Moskwetah Weeden

Mashpee, Ma 02649 Sent from my iPhone

HMASHPEE TOouN _E:i;EEEK
MAR 10723 ek11l5E




From: Chad Smith -

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2023 3:49 PM

To: All Selectboard <allselectboard@mashpeema.gov>

Cc: Rodney C. Collins <rccollins@mashpeema.gov>; Wayne E. Taylor <wtaylor@mashpeema.gov>; Deb F. Dami
<dkaye@mashpeema.gov>; Ray Jack <rjack@mashpeema.gov>

Subject: Sewer Commission Candidate

g

Good Afternoon All,

On Thursday February 23rd, our sewer commission voted unanimously to recommend the
appointment of Erin Copeland of 1B Riverview Avenue to the Mashpee Sewer Commission. She is
currently a member of our Conservation Commission and would be filling the at large vacancy on our

board.

I have attached her original letter of interest to our board. I thank you in advance as | respectfully
request the Select Board consider this appointment.

Best Regards,
Chad Smith
Chairman, Mashpee Sewer Commission



ERIN TERKELSEN COPELAND

Mashpee, MA 02649

Chad Smith, Chair

Sewer Commission

16 Great Neck Road North
Mashpee, MA 02649

<Py

A

Dear Chag,

I'm writing fo express my interest in the Commissioner vacancy on the
Sewer Commission.

I've enjoyed my time as Commissioner on Mashpee's Conservation
Commission, and feel it a natural progression fo look towards the Sewer
Commission as an important next step/component in my involvement with

the town.

It's accurate that | do not have any direct professional experience with
sewers or the nuts and bolts of how they work and will serve Mashpee's
interests going forward. However, | bring a great deal of interest and
enthusiasm for how our town plans to engage and how | can be a part of

the solution.

As aredltor, | believe it is part of my job to understand the big issues
(infrastructure, conservation, and the like) and inform those people looking

to make Cape Cod their home.

Thank you.

i

Terkelsen'‘Sopeland

Gl ™\



o,

Terrie M. Cook {O‘e"”_‘f?}g Office of the Town Manager

Administrative Assistant e A _%n}ei Mashpee Town Hall

(508) 539-1401 S — o5 16 Great Neck Road North

tmcook@mashpeema.gov ;‘:ﬁ; Mashpee, MA 02649
gy [imuw Mg

MEMORANDUM
Date: March 17, 2023

To: Chair David Weeden and Honorable Members of the Select Board
Rodney C. Collins, Town Manager

From: Terrie M. Cook, Administrative Assistant
Re: MOTION and VOTE needed for:

Inclusion of Sewer Betterment Assessment Article as Annual Town Meeting Article 12 AND whether
to recommend Town Meeting approval of Article 12

Vote required to include in the Annual Town Meeting Warrant and “recommend” Town Meeting approval

Article 12 *NEW ARTICLE* (Accept Provisions with Regard to Sewer Betterment Assessments)

To see if the Town will accept the provisions of Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 83, sections 15C and 15D
relative to the assessment of interest on and the apportionment of unpaid balances of sewer betterment

assessments, or take any other action relating thereto.
Submitted by the Select Board

Explanation: This article will authorize the Town to assess and collect interest on an unpaid balance of a sewer
betterment assessment at a rate up to 2% above the net rate of interest chargeable to the Town for the project to
which the assessment relates, and to apportion all future sewer assessments or unpaid balances of assessments over
a period not to exceed 30 years, and to structure the payments so that the amounts payable for principal and interest
combined in the respective years are as nearly equal as practicable. These equal payments may be further
apportioned and collected by the Town on quarterly tax bills at the option of the Town. An owner of land assessed
would still be able to pay the total remaining principal amount due without any prepayment penalty.

The Select Board recommends approval of Article 12 by a vote of :
FROM TOWN COUNSEL: (Article 12)

The adoption of these local option sewer assessment provisions would permit the Town to proceed in accordance
with these statutes, rather than pursuant to the general betterment assessment provisions of G.L. c. 80, §13.
Presently, §13 authorizes the Town to collect interest on betterment assessments at a rate of 5%, or at the election
of the Town, at a rate of up to 2% above the rate of interest charged to the Town for the project’s financing. Section
13 also provides that, upon commitment of the assessments by the Collector, the Board of Assessors may, and at the
request of the owner of the land assessed shall, apportion all assessments or unpaid balances thereof into such
number of equal portions, not exceeding 20, as is determined by said Board or as requested by the owner.




If accepted, the subject local option statutes, c. 83, §§15 C & D, would authorize the Town to assess and collect
interest on an unpaid balance of a sewer betterment assessment at a rate up to 2% above the net rate of interest
chargeable to the Town for the project to which the assessment relates, and to apportion all future sewer
assessments or unpaid balances of assessments over a period not to exceed 30 years, and to structure the payments
so that the amounts payable for principal and interest combined in the respective years are as nearly equal as
practicable. These equal payments may be further apportioned and collected by the Town on guarterly tax bills at-
the option of the Town. An owner of land assessed would still be able to pay the total remaining principal amount

due without any prepayment penalty.

These local option statutes can be adopted jointly of by separate warrant articles. A majority vote of Town Meeting
is required to accept the statutes. Assuming that the Town intends to implement both the interest and
apportionment provisions with respect to future sewer assessments, | recommend a single article.

Thank you.



Terrie M. Cook
Administrative Assistani
Tel. (508) 539-1401
tmcook@mashpeema.gov

Office of the Town Manager
Mashpee Town Hall

16 Great Neck Road North
Mashpee, MA 02649

MEMORANDUM

Date: March 16, 2023

To: Town Manager Rodney C. Collins;
Chair David Weeden and Honorable Members of the Select Board

From: Administrative Assistant Terrie M. Cook

Re:  May 1, 2023 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrants — Actions to be taken by Select Board

The articles are numbered, but the numbers are subject to change depending upon the Board’s action on
various articles.

The page numbers and a brief description of each article that requires action appears below:

Article #/

Page # Description Submitted by: Action needed

Special Town Meeting Warrant

Article 1, Page 1 Snow and Ice DPW Vote to recommend/not recommend

Annual Town Meeting Warrant
*ADD Article 12*, Page 16-17 Sewer Betterment Provisions Select Board
SEE INFORMATION AT THE END OF THIS MEMO FROM TOWN COUNSEL RE: PROPOSED ARTICLE 12

Articles 17-24, Pages 19-21 Contracts Select Board not ready yet for vote
Articles 30-32, Pages 23-30 Solar Zoning Planning Board Vote to recommend/not recommend
Article 38-45, Pages 33-41 Petition Articles Petition Vote to recommend/not recommend

FROM TOWN COUNSEL: (Article 12)

The adoption of these local option sewer assessment provisions would permit the Town to proceed in
accordance with these statutes, rather than pursuant to the general betterment assessment provisions of G.L.
¢. 80, §13. Presently, §13 authorizes the Town to collect interest on betterment assessments at a rate of 5%, or
at the election of the Town, at a rate of up to 2% above the rate of interest charged to the Town for the
project’s financing. Section 13 also provides that, upon commitment of the assessments by the Collector, the
Board of Assessors may, and at the request of the owner of the land assessed shall, apportion all assessments
or unpaid balances thereof into such number of equal portions, not exceeding 20, as is determined by said
Board or as requested by the owner.




If accepted, the subject local option statutes, c. 83, §§15 C & D, would authorize the Town to assess and collect
interest on an unpaid balance of a sewer betterment assessment at a rate up to 2% above the net rate of
interest chargeable to the Town for the project to which the assessment relates, and to apportion
all future sewer assessments or unpaid balances of assessments over a period not to exceed 30 years, and to
structure the payments so that the amounts payable for principal and interest combined in the respective
years are as nearly equal as practicable. These equal payments may be further apportioned and collected by
the Town on quarterly tax bills at the option of the Town. An owner of land assessed would still be able to pay
the total remaining principal amount due without any prepayment penalty.

These local option statutes can be adopted jointly of by separate warrant articles. A majority vote of Town
Meeting is required to accept the statutes. Assuming that the Town intends to implement both the interest
and apportionment provisions with respect to future sewer assessments, | recommend a single article



*DRAFT #3 May 1, 2023 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrants*

Town of Mashpee
Mashpee High School
500 Old Barnstable Road
Mashpee, MA 02649
Special Town Meeting
Monday, May 1, 2023

Barnstable, ss:
Greetings to the Constables of the Town,

In the name of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, you are hereby directed to notify and summon the
inhabitants of the Town of Mashpee who are qualified to vote in the elections to meet at the Mashpee
High School on Monday, the 1st day of May 2023 at 7:00 p.m. for the following purposes:

To act on the articles contained in the following Warrant:

MOTION TO BE MADE BY SELECT BOARD MEMBER
Motion: | move that the Town vote to dispense with the reading of the Annual Town

Meeting warrant articles.
Article 1 (As per Town Counsel, this article may be “recommended for approval” with the wording “a
sum of money” The motion made at Town Meeting will have the actual sum of money included)
To see if the Town will vote to appropriate and transfer a sum of money from revenue available for
appropriation to the Snow & Ice Account, or take any other action relating thereto.

Submitted by the Department of Public Works

Explanation: This article is necessary to fund a deficit in the Snow & Ice Account.

The Select Board recommends approval of Article 1 by a vote of *HOLD*
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article 1 by a vote of

Article 2

To see if the Town will vote to appropriate and transfer the sum of $1,964,629 from revenue available for
appropriation, to be deposited into the Capital Stabilization Fund, or take any other action relating

thereto.
Submitted by the Select Board

Explanation: As per Select Board Policy #072, “Capital Improvement Policy”, this article will set aside
funds in the amount of fifteen percent (15%) of the “Certified Free Cash” into the Capital Stabilization
account for future capital expenditures in an effort to ensure the Town will maintain its assets at a level
adequate to protect the Town’s capital investment and to minimize future maintenance and replacement

costs.

The Select Board recommends approval of Article 2 by a vote of 5-0
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article 2 by a vote of



*DRAFT #3 May 1, 2023 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrants*

Article 3

To see if the Town will vote to appropriate and transfer the sum of $101,450 from the Ambulance
Reserved Receipts account with said funds to be distributed as follows: $100,000 to the Fire Department
Overtime Salary account and $1,450 to the Medicare expense account, or take any other action relating
thereto.

Submitted by Fire Chief John Phelan

Explanation: This article provides additional funds to cover a projected shortfall in the Fire Department
Salary account. Due to an increase in calls for service, additional staffing is required. The funds will cover
anticipated overtime costs associated with increasing minimum manning. All funds will be transferred
from the Ambulance Reserved Receipts account and will have no impact on the taxes.

The Select Board recommends approval of Article 3 by a vote of 5-0
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article 3 by a vote of

Article 4

To see if the Town will vote to appropriate and transfer from the Community Preservation Fund Budget
for Appropriation Reserve in accordance with the provisions of M.G.L., Chapter 44B, §5, the sum of
$378,080 for the purpose of funding the Quashnet School Playground Improvement Project Phase |l at
the site located at 150 Old Barnstable Road, Mashpee, identified on Assessor’s Map 67, Parcel 2, including
necessary costs and expenses related thereto, as recommended by the Community Preservation
Committee, or take any other action relating thereto.

Submitted by the Community Preservation Committee

Explanation: The goal of this project is to address the aging courts in disrepair. This project includes the
construction of new basketball courts, tennis/pickleball courts and a new outdoor game. Playground
surfacing would meet the requirements for fall protection and handicap accessibility. The provision of
different types of equipment would invite and encourage physical outdoor play for all skill levels and
introduce a variety of sports activities. The playgrounds and courts are used year-round by the schools
and are available for public use during non-school hours. The total cost of the project is $391,080.
Available fees by outside groups will offset the projected budget. The DPW will also perform some of the
required work.

The Community Preservation Committee recommends approval of Article 4 by a vote of 8-0.

The Select Board recommends approval of Article 4 by a vote of *HOLD*
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article 4 by a vote of

Article 5

To see if the Town will vote to appropriate and transfer from the Community Preservation Fund Budget
for Appropriation Reserve in accordance with the provisions of M.G.L. Chapter 44B, §5, the sum of
$425,000 for the purpose of funding the Edward A. Baker Boat Ramp at Pirate’s Cove Improvement
Project Phase lI, at the site located at 388 Mashpee Neck Road, Mashpee, identified on Assessor’s Map
96, including necessary costs and expenses related thereto, as recommended by the Community
Preservation Committee, or take any other action relating thereto.

Submitted by the Community Preservation Committee



*DRAFT #3 May 1, 2023 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrants*

Explanation: The goal of this project is to replace the 35-year-old concrete boat ramp that has
deteriorated, install a concrete scour pad at the end of the ramp and install two additional floats at the
dock. It is necessary to install a scour pad for the erosion caused by the power loading of boats at the
ramp and to avoid boats running aground. There is no change to the size of the ramp.

The installation of two additional floats will provide more space for boats to avoid congestion at the ramp.
Four piles will be installed at the west end of the ramp to prevent boaters from landing on the adjacent
small beach protecting the saltwater marsh. The total cost of the project is $434,735. The design and
permitting for the project were funded through the DPW and Waterways Commission budgets.
Stormwater improvements have been made through grant funding. This includes a bioretention basin.

In 2016 the Town approved CPA funding to replace a 30-year wooden structure at the site with marine-
grade material to promote eelgrass growth and shellfish habitat. Unused funds for this project would be

returned to the CPC.

The Community Preservation Committee recommends approval of Article 5 by a vote of 8-0.

The Select Board recommends approval of Article 5 by a vote of 5-0
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article 5 by a vote of

Article 6

To see if the Town will vote, as recommended by the Community Preservation Committee, to appropriate
and transfer to the Mashpee Affordable Housing Trust (“Trust”) the sum of $550,000, as follows: the sum
of $300,000 transferred from the Community Preservation Fund 10% Affordable Housing Reserve, and
the sum of $250,000 transferred from the Community Preservation Fund, Fund Balance, both in
accordance with the provisions of M.G.L. Chapter 44B §5; said funds, totaling $550,000, to be held and
expended by the Board of Trustees of said Trust for the purpose of Affordable Housing, including any
necessary costs and expenses related thereto, provided, however, that said sums shall be used exclusively
for community housing and shall remain subject to all the rules, regulations and limitations of M.G.L.
Chapter 44B when expended by the Trust, shall be accounted for separately by the Trust, and, provided
further, that at the end of each fiscal year the Trust shall ensure that all expenditures of said funds are
reported to the Community Preservation Committee, or take any other action relating thereto.

Submitted by the Community Preservation Committee

Explanation: The goal of this appropriation is to allow a more efficient procedure to enable the
acquisition and subsequent development of affordable housing projects in the Town of Mashpee. The
Affordable Housing Trust is a Town body which, by statute, may purchase, hold, and make decisions
regarding the development of affordable housing units within the Town. Granting the requested available
funds to the Affordable Housing Trust will enable the Trust to negotiate with developers and execute real
estate transactions effectively and efficiently.

The Community Preservation Committee recommends approval of Article 6 by a vote of 7-0-1 (1)
abstention.

The Select Board recommends approval of Article 6 by a vote of 5-0
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article 6 by a vote of



*DRAFT #3 May 1, 2023 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrants*
Article 7

To see if the Town will vote, as recommended by the Community Preservation Committee, to appropriate
and transfer the sum of $500,000 from the Community Preservation Fund, Fund Balance in accordance
with the provisions of M.G.L. Chapter 44B §5, for the purpose of assisting with funding for the LeClair
Village Affordable Rental Housing project, property located at 950 Falmouth Road, Mashpee, identified
on Assessor’s Map 93-6-0 (2.49 acres site for 39 affordable homes in 3 buildings), 93-7-0 (3.26 acres, site
for underground water infrastructure and open space), 94-7-0 (7.08 acres to be preserved as open space);
said property comprised of 12.83 acres in total, including any necessary costs and expenses related
thereto, as recommended by the Community Preservation Committee; provided, said sum shall be used
exclusively for community housing and shall remain subject to all the rules, regulations and limitations of
M.G.L. Chapter 44B when expended by the Housing Assistance Corporation of Cape Cod (HAC) and
Preservation of Affordable Housing (POAH) or their designated entity, or take any other action relating
thereto.

Submitted by the Community Preservation Committee

Explanation: The goal of this appropriation is to assist the Housing Assistance Corporation (HAC) and the
Preservation of Affordable Housing (POAH), the designated developers pursuant to a competitive
proposal solicitation process, to develop the 950 Falmouth Road property to provide much-needed
affordable housing stock in Mashpee. The project will create 39 new affordable rental homes in three
buildings with a total of 68 bedrooms units. The residential construction will be confined to Parcel A. The
wastewater treatment infrastructure for the project will be located in Parcel B, and Parcel C shall remain
as open space. The addition of 39 affordable rental homes in the LeClair Village development will assist
Mashpee in achieving a total affordable housing stock inventory of 5.9%. This contribution from the
Town, through its CPA, will offset direct construction costs for the subject affordable housing
development.

The Community Preservation Committee recommends approval of Article 7 by a vote of 7-0.

The Select Board recommends approval of Article 7 by a vote of 5-0
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article 7 by a vote of

THIS CONCLUDES THE BUSINESS OF THE SPECIAL TOWN MEETING

4



*DRAFT #3 May 1, 2023 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrants*

And you are hereby directed to serve this Warrant by posting up attested copies thereof, one at the Town
Hall, one at the Post Office, and one each on the bulletin boards, thirty days at least before said meeting.

Hereof fail not and make return of this Warrant with your doings thereon to the Town Clerk at the time
and place of said meeting.

Given under our hands this 20th day of March in the year two thousand and twenty-three.

Per Order of,
Select Board

David W. Weeden, Chair

John J. Cotton, Vice Chair

Thomas F. O’Hara, Clerk

Carol A. Sherman

Michaela Wyman-Colombo



*DRAFT #3 May 1, 2023 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrants*

Town of Mashpee
Mashpee High School
500 Old Barnstable Road
Mashpee, MA 02649
Annual Town Meeting
Monday, May 1, 2023

Barnstable, ss:
Greetings to the Constables of the Town,

In the name of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, you are hereby directed to notify and summon the
inhabitants of the Town of Mashpee who are qualified to vote in the elections to meet at the Mashpee
High School on Monday, the 1st day of May 2023 at 7:00 p.m. for the following purposes:

To act on the articles contained in the following Warrant:
MOTION TO BE MADE BY SELECT BOARD MEMBER

Motion: | move that the Town vote to dispense with the reading of the Annual Town

Meeting warrant articles.
*ARTICLE NUMBERS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE*
Article 1

To see if the Town will vote to accept the reports of the Town officers, or take any other action relating

thereto.
Submitted by the Select Board

Explanation: The 2022 Annual Town Report in which the reports of Town officers are presented is
available at the Town Meeting and at the Town Hall.

The Select Board recommends approval of Article 1 by a vote of 5-0
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article 1 by a vote of

Article 2

To see if the Town will vote to fix the salaries of the following elected officers as provided in Chapter 41,
Section 108, of the Massachusetts General Laws for the period of July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024, and
further, to see if the Town will vote to appropriate, raise, and/or transfer a sum of money to defray the
Town’s expenses for the ensuing fiscal year, according to the following line item budget, with the
maximum amount to be appropriated as shown in the column entitled “FY 2024 Department Request”
(see Omnibus Budget), or take any other action relating thereto.

Submitted by the Select Board
Explanation: This article seeks to fund the annual operating budgets for the various Town Departments.

The Select Board recommends approval of Article 2 by a vote of 5-0
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article 2 by a vote of 7-0



*DRAFT #3 May 1, 2023 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrants*

DEPARTMENT FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2024 FY 2024
BUDGET DEPARTMENT FINANCE TOWN MGR
REQUEST COMMITTEE RECOMMEND
RECOMMEND
MODERATOR
SALARY | 1 200 200 200 200
TOTAL 200 200 200 200
SELECTMEN
SALARY-ELECTED | 2 15,500 15,500 15,500 15,500
SALARY/WAGE | 3 436,055 490,430 | 490,430 490,430
EXPENSE | 4 38,500 38,500 38,500 38,500
LEG/ENG/CONSULTING | 5 385,000 385,000 385,000 385,000
TOTAL 875,055 929,430 929,430 929,430
FINANCE COMMITTEE
RESERVE FUND | 6 45,500 300,000 275,000 275,000
EXPENSE | 7 75,000 83,000 83,000 83,000
TOTAL 120,500 383,000 358,000 358,000
TOWN ACCOUNTANT
SALARY/WAGE I 8 304,765 325,360 325,360 325,360
EXPENSE | 9 3,175 3,175 3,175 3,175
TOTAL 307,940 328,535 328,535 328,535
ASSESSORS
SALARY-APPOINTED | 10 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000
SALARY/WAGE | 11 266,788 267,560 267,560 267,560
EXPENSE | 12 6,000 6,800 6,800 6,800
TOTAL 275,788 277,360 277,360 277,360
TREASURER/TAX COLLECTOR
SALARY/WAGE | 13 274,760 268,164 268,164 268,164
EXPENSE | 14 47,400 51,400 51,400 51,400
DEBT SERVICE | 15 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500
FORECLOSURE | 16 12,000 | 12,000 12,000 12,000
TOTAL 336,660 334,064 334,064 334,064
HUMAN RESOURCES
SALARY/WAGE | 17 436,813 428,858 428,268 428,268
EXPENSE | 18 100,637 100,685 100,685 100,685
TOTAL 537,450 529,543 528,953 528,953




*DRAFT #3 May 1, 2023 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrants*

DEPARTMENT FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2024 FY 2024
BUDGET DEPARTMENT FINANCE TOWN MGR
REQUEST COMMITTEE RECOMMEND
RECOMMEND
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
SALARY/WAGE | 19 389,985 391,935 391,935 391,935
EXPENSE | 20 321,756 335,862 335,862 335,862
EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT | 21 27,000 27,000 27,000 27,000
TOTAL 738,741 754,797 754,797 754,797
TOWN CLERK
SALARY-ELECTED | 22 98,890 103,440 103,440 103,440
SALARY/WAGE | 23 108,890 108,070 108,070 108,070
EXPENSE | 24 8,875 9,125 9,125 9,125
TOTAL 216,655 220,635 220,635 220,635
ELECTIONS & REGISTRATIONS
SALARY/WAGE J 25 66,486 68,261 68,261 68,261
EXPENSE | 26 56,700 63,300 63,300 63,300
TOTAL 123,186 131,561 131,561 131,561
CONSERVATION
SALARY/WAGE | 27 220,561 216,816 216,816 216,816
EXPENSE | 28 5,824 6,908 6,908 6,908
HERRING EXPENSE | 29 500 500 500 500
TOTAL 226,885 224,224 224,224 224,224
NATURAL RESOURCES
SALARY/WAGE | 30 643,420 659,420 659,420 659,420
EXPENSE | 31 189,710 181,910 181,910 181,910
PROPAGATION | 32 240,650 253,500 203,500 203,500
TOTAL 1,073,780 1,094,830 1,044,830 1,044,830
PLANNING BOARD
EXPENSE | 33 11,125 21,125 21,125 21,125
TOTAL i 11,125 21,125 21,125 21,125
PLANNING DEPARTMENT
SALARY/WAGE | 34 161,130 157,735 157,735 157,735
EXPENSE | 35 4,125 4,125 4,125 4,125
TOTAL 165,255 161,860 161,860 161,860
TOWN HALL
EXPENSE | 36 307,000 302,000 302,000 302,000
TOTAL 307,000 302,000 302,000 302,000 |




*DRAFT #3 May 1, 2023 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrants*

DEPARTMENT FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2024 FY 2024
BUDGET DEPARTMENT FINANCE TOWN MGR
REQUEST COMMITTEE | RECOMMEND
RECOMMEND
POLICE
SALARY/WAGE | 37 4,610,509 4,755,120 4,755,120 4,755,120
EXPENSE | 38 317,681 317,681 317,681 317,681 |
DISPATCHERS SALARY/WAGE | 39 571,660 573,510 573,510 573,510
TOTAL 5,499,850 5,646,311 5,646,311 5,646,311 |
FIRE
SALARY/WAGE | 40 4,369,552 4,403,610 4,403,610 4,403,610
EXPENSE | 41 529,405 528,590 528,590 528,590
TOTAL 4,898,957 4,932,200 4,932,200 4,932,200
BUILDING INSPECTOR
SALARY/WAGE | 42 341,776 342,553 342,553 342,553
EXPENSE | 43 32,070 31,148 31,148 31,148
TOTAL 373,846 373,701 373,701 373,701
SCHOOL
BUDGET | 44 | 23,402,261 24,354,179 24,354,179 24,354,179
TOTAL 23,402,261 24,354,179 24,354,179 24,354,179
DPW
SALARY/WAGE | 45 2,827,614 2,831,514 2,831,514 2,831,514
EXPENSE | 46 1,098,985 1,149,350 1,149,350 1,149,350
BUILDINGS & GROUNDS | 47 1,440,481 1,472,553 1,472,553 1,472,553
TOTAL 5,367,080 5,453,417 5,453,417 5,453,417 |
SNOW & ICE |
EXPENSE | 48 116,570 116,570 116,570 116,570
TOTAL 116,570 116,570 116,570 116,570
STREET LIGHTING
EXPENSE | 49 22,000 22,000 22,000 22,000
TOTAL 22,000 22,000 22,000 22,000
TRANSFER STATION
EXPENSE | 50 1,120,062 1,202,690 1,202,690 1,202,690
TOTAL 1,120,062 1,202,690 1,202,690 1,202,690




*DRAFT #3 May 1, 2023 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrants*

DEPARTMENT FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2024 FY 2024
BUDGET DEPARTMENT FINANCE TOWN MGR
REQUEST COMMITTEE RECOMMEND
RECOMMEND
WASTEWATER
SALARY | 51 119,139 164,030 164,030 164,030
EXPENSE | 52 163,450 383,450 223,450 223,450
TOTAL 282,589 547,480 387,480 387,480
CEMETERY
EXPENSE | 53 15,000 14,000 14,000 14,000
TOTAL 15,000 14,000 14,000 14,000
HEALTH
SALARY-APPOINTED | 54 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000
SALARY/WAGE | 55 309,339 306,515 306,515 306,515
EXPENSE | 56 63,540 52,750 52,750 52,750
TOTAL 375,879 362,265 362,265 362,265
COUNCIL ON AGING
SALARY/WAGE | 57 270,485 | 276,431 276,431 276,431
EXPENSE | 58 45,973 42,745 42,745 42,745
TOTAL 316,458 319,176 319,176 319,176
VETERANS
EXPENSE | 59 110,000 132,000 132,000 132,000
MEMBERSHIP | 60 45,650 50,215 50,215 50,215
TOTAL 155,650 182,215 182,215 182,215
HUMAN SERVICES
SALARY/WAGE | 61 91,228 95,046 95,046 95,046 |
EXPENSE | 62 51,910 56,410 53,410 53,410
TOTAL 143,138 151,456 148,456 148,456
LIBRARY
SALARY/WAGE | 63 554,725 577,229 577,229 577,229
EXPENSE | 64 208,624 214,700 214,700 214,700
TOTAL 763,349 791,929 791,929 791,929
RECREATION
SALARY/WAGE | 65 317,433 323,168 323,168 323,168
EXPENSE | 66 30,875 41,525 41,525 41,525
TOTAL 348,308 364,693 364,693 364,693 |

10




*DRAFT #3 May 1, 2023 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrants*

DEPARTMENT FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2024 FY 2024
BUDGET DEPARTMENT FINANCE TOWN MGR
REQUEST COMMITTEE RECOMMEND
RECOMMEND
HISTORICAL
TEMP WAGE | 67 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000
EXPENSE | 68 6,830 6,830 6,830 6,830
TOTAL 16,830 16,830 16,830 16,830
CULTURAL COUNCIL
EXPENSE | 69 90 90 90 90
TOTAL 90 90 920 90
PRINCIPAL INSIDE 2 1/2 70 978,800 893,385 893,385 893,385
PRINCIPAL OUTSIDE 2 1/2 71 795,000 785,000 785,000 785,000
INTEREST INSIDE 2 1/2 72 170,040 134,338 134,338 134,338
INTEREST OUTSIDE 2 1/2 73 232,975 205,175 205,175 205,175
Principal & Interest
TEMP BORROW INSIDE 2 1/2 74 22,875 325,400 70,400 70,400
Principal & Interest
TEMP BORROW OUTSIDE 2 1/2 75 74,400 13,125 13,125 13,125
RETIREMENT EXPENSE 76 4,062,220 4,301,935 4,140,960 4,140,960
UNEMPLOYMENT 77 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000
MEDICAL INSURANCE 78 8,251,590 8,772,736 8,558,248 8,558,248
GROUP INSURANCE 79 15,845 15,845 15,845 15,845
MEDICARE 80 534,186 587,038 587,038 587,038
TOWN INSURANCE 81 1,057,815 1,166,300 1,124,300 1,134,300
TOTAL | 64,769,883 67,784,643 66,883,590 66,883,590 |

11




*DRAFT #3 May 1, 2023 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrants*

Article 3

To see if the Town will vote to appropriate and transfer the sum of $6,578,527 from available funds to
various department Capital Accounts, as specified in the chart accompanying this Article, or take any
other action relating thereto.

Submitted by the Select Board, Finance Committee and the Capital Improvement Program (CIP)
Committee

FISCAL YEAR 2024 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM

FY 2024 FY 2024
CIP COMMITTEE TOWN MANAGER
RECOMMENDATIONS | RECOMMENDATIONS

REQUESTS BY DEPARTMENT

(Table is continued on the next page)

DPW
Loader (Year 2 of 3 Year lease) $90,127 $90,127
Replace 2015 Ford F550 $146,400 $146,400
Replace 2015 International with 10 Wheel Dump Truck $120,000 $120,000
Purchase Bucket Truck $170,000 $170,000
Total DPW $526,527 $526,527
FIRE
Purchase of Ambulance $425,000 $425,000
Total Fire $425,000 $425,000
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
Upgrade TV Studio at Town Hall $100,000 $100,000
Total Information Technology $100,000 $100,000
PLANNING & CONSTRUCTION
Flooring Replacement $100,000 $100,000
HVAC Upgrades Schools, Energy Audit &
Design/Engineering $5,000,000 $5,000,000
$5,100,000 $5,100,000
POLICE
Four (4) Police Vehicles (Year 3 of 3 Year Lease) $56,000 $56,000
Ten (10) Police Vehicles (Year 1 of 3 Year Lease) $199,000 $199,000
Total Police $255,000 $255,000
RECREATION
Resurface Pickleball Courts $42,000 $42,000
Total Recreation $42,000 $42,000




*DRAFT #3 May 1, 2023 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrants*

FISCAL YEAR 2024 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM (CONTINUED)
| FY 2024 FY 2024
REQUESTS BY DEPARTMENT CIP COMMITTEE TOWN MANAGER
RECOMMENDATIONS | RECOMMENDATIONS
SCHOOL

Kitchen Equipment Upgrades $25,000 $25,000
Chromebook Leases $50,000 $50,000

Interactive Board Systems in classrooms $25,000 _ ~ $25,000

MMHS Public Address & Bell System $30,000 $30,000

Total School $130,000 $130,000

TOTAL ALL DEPARTMENTS \ $6,578,527 | $6,578,527

Explanation: This article seeks to appropriate and transfer $6,578,527 from the Capital Stabilization
Fund, Ambulance Receipts, Recreation Revolving Fund, School Choice Funds, School Department Grants
and the Mashpee Cable and Advanced Technology Funds for the FY 2024 capital budget.

This article requires a 2/3rd vote.

The Select Board recommends approval of Article 3 by a vote of 5-0
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article 3 by a vote of 7-0

Article 4

To see if the Town will vote to approve the annual regional school district budget for the Cape Cod
Regional Technical High School District for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2023, in the amount of
$16,750,000 and further, to see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of $981,293 to
meet its share of the cost of operation and maintenance of the Cape Cod Regional Technical High School
District for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2023, or take any other action relating thereto.

Submitted by the Select Board

Explanation: Mashpee’s share of the Cape Cod Regional Technical High School budget is $981,293. There
are currently 50 students from Mashpee at the Cape Cod Regional Technical High School, a decrease of 1
student from the previous year.

The Select Board recommends approval of Article 4 by a vote of 5-0
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article 4 by a vote of

Article 5

To see if the Town will vote to approve the regional school district debt assessment for the Cape Cod
Regional Technical High School District Building Project for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2023, in the
amount of $5,907,075, and further, to see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of
$444,810 to meet its share of the cost of debt for the Cape Cod Regional Technical High School District
Building Project for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2023, or take any other action relating thereto.

Submitted by the Select Board

13



*DRAFT #3 May 1, 2023 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrants*

Explanation: Mashpee’s share of the Cape Cod Regional Technical High School debt for the Cape Cod
Regional Technical High School Building Project for Fiscal Year 2024 is $444,810.

The Select Board recommends approval of Article 5 by a vote of 5-0
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article 5 by a vote of

Article 6

To see if the Town will vote to appropriate and transfer the sum of $250,000 from revenue available for
appropriation to the Other Postemployment Benefits Irrevocable Trust Fund, or take any other action
relating thereto.

Submitted by the Select Board
Explanation: This article will add funds to the OPEB Irrevocable Trust Fund which was established in EY
2013 to assist the Town with meeting its potential post-employment benefits obligation.

The Select Board recommends approval of Article 6 by a vote of 5-0
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article 6 by a vote of
Article 7

To see if the Town will vote to authorize the total expenditures for the following revolving funds pursuant
G.L. c.44 Section 53E % for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2023, to be expended in accordance with the
Bylaw establishing said revolving funds, heretofore approved, or take any other action relating thereto.

FUND ' FY 2024 AUTHORIZATION B

Recreation $625,000 N
Library ' $20,000

Senior Center $25,000

Historical Commission $2,500 ) —‘

Submitted by the Finance Director

Explanation: This article establishes the FY 2024 expenditure limits for departmental revolving funds.

The Select Board recommends approval of Article 7 by a vote of 5-0
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article 7 by a vote of
Article 8

To see if the Town will vote to appropriate and transfer the sum of $250,000 from revenue available for
appropriation, to be deposited into special injury leave indemnity fund, (Injured on Duty Fund), in
accordance with the provisions of General Law Chapter 41, Section 111F for the purposes of funding injury
leave compensation or medical bills incurred under said law, or take any other action relating thereto.

Submitted by the Finance Director

14



*DRAFT #3 May 1, 2023 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrants*

Explanation: This article would deposit $250,000 into the special injury leave indemnity fund (Injured on
Duty Fund).

The Select Board recommends approval of Article 8 by a vote of 5-0
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article 8 by a vote of

Article 9
To see if the Town will vote to appropriate $575,902 to establish a budget for the PEG Access and Cable
Related fund for fiscal year 2024, with said appropriation to be funded through the current balance of the

fund, or take any other action relating thereto.
Submitted by the Finance Director

Explanation: The Department of Revenue requires the Town to establish and appropriate a yearly
budget based on estimated expenditures from the fund for the next fiscal year. The total budget voted
may not exceed the current balance within the fund.

The Select Board recommends approval of Article 9 by a vote of 5-0
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article 9 by a vote of

Article 10

To see if the Town will vote to appropriate the sum of $12,000,000 to fund completion of Phase 1
construction of the Town's comprehensive nitrogen and wastewater management, treatment
and disposal improvement project, including sanitary sewer mains, lift stations, and related
wastewater collection and treatment system improvements, including without limitation all costs thereof
as defined in Section 1 of Chapter 29C of the General Laws; that to meet this appropriation the Treasurer
with the approval of the Select Board is authorized to borrow $12,000,000 and issue bonds or notes
therefor under Chapter 44 of the General Laws and/or Chapter 29C of the General Laws; that the
Treasurer, with the approval of the Select Board, is authorized to borrow all or a portion of such amount
from the Massachusetts Clean Water Trust established pursuant to Chapter 29C and, in connection
therewith, to enter into a financing agreement with the Trust and otherwise to contract with the Trust
and the Department of Environmental Protection with respect to such loan and for any federal or state
aid available for the project or for the financing thereof; and that the Select Board and/or the Town
Manager is authorized to enter into a project regulatory agreement with the Department of
Environmental Protection, to expend all funds available for the project and to take any other action
necessary to carry out the project; and, further, to authorize the Select Board and/or Town Manager to
apply for and accept any Federal, State, County or other funds that may be available for this purpose and
to enter into any Inter-municipal or other Agreements necessary for acceptance of any such grants or
funds which shall be used to offset the total appropriation authorized herein; provided, however, that
this appropriation and debt authorization shall be contingent upon passage of a Proposition 2 1/2 debt
exclusion ballot question pursuant to General Law Chapter 59, § 21C(k), or take any other action relating

thereto.

Submitted by the Select Board and the Sewer Commission

15



*DRAFT #3 May 1, 2023 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrants*

Explanation: This Article would provide funding to complete the construction of the Phase 1 wastewater
collection and treatment system as originally proposed and bid in in the summer of 2022, including items
listed as "Alternates". The Town requested, and MassDEP approved, inclusion of funding in this amount
in Mass DEP's 2023 Intended Use Plan (IUP) for a zero-interest State Revolving Fund (SRF) loan.

The Select Board recommends approval of Article 10 by a vote of 5-0
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article 10 by a vote of

Article 11

To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Treasurer, upon the approval of the Select Board, to borrow
the sum of $8,000,000, and to appropriate said sum for purposes of paying the costs of the following
capital improvements, including all costs incidental and related thereto, as recommended by the Capital

Improvement Program Committee:
1. Purchase a new Fire Truck;

2. Mashpee Public Schools HVAC Replacement design, engineering, and construction/ Energy Audit;
3. Town Hall HVAC Water Piping design and construction;

4. Police Department HVAC Replacement design, engineering, and construction; and

5. DPW Roof Replacement design, engineering, and construction.

provided, however, that any borrowing authorized hereunder shall be expressly subject to and contingent
upon approval by the voters of the Town of a ballot question to exclude from the limitations of Proposition
2 1/2, G.L. c. 59, §21C, the amounts required to pay the principal and interest on any bonds, notes or
certificates of indebtedness issued hereunder; or take any other action relating thereto.

Submitted by the Select Board, the Finance Committee and the Capital Improvement Program (CIP)
Committee

Explanation: This article seeks to authorize the Treasurer, after approval by the Select Board, to borrow
$8,000,000 to pay for Capital Expenditures for a new fire truck, HVAC replacement design, engineering
and construction, as well as, an energy audit for Mashpee Public School Buildings, HVAC replacement
design, engineering and construction the Mashpee Police Department Building, HVAC water piping design
and construction at Mashpee Town Hall, and design, engineering and construction of a roof at the
Department of Public Works Building.

The Select Board recommends approval of Article 11 by a vote of 5-0
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article 11 by a vote of

Article 12 *NEW ARTICLE* (Accept Provisions with Regard to Sewer Betterment Assessments)

To see if the Town will accept the provisions of Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 83, sections 15C and
15D relative to the assessment of interest on and the apportionment of unpaid balances of sewer

betterment assessments, or take any other action relating thereto.
Submitted by the Select Board

16



*DRAFT #3 May 1, 2023 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrants*

Explanation: This article will authorize the Town to assess and collect interest on an unpaid balance of a
sewer betterment assessment at a rate up to 2% above the net rate of interest chargeable to the Town
for the project to which the assessment relates, and to apportion all future sewer assessments or unpaid
balances of assessments over a period not to exceed 30 years, and to structure the payments so that the
amounts payable for principal and interest combined in the respective years are as nearly equal as
practicable. These equal payments may be further apportioned and collected by the Town on quarterly
tax bills at the option of the Town. An owner of land assessed would still be able to pay the total remaining
principal amount due without any prepayment penalty.

The Select Board recommends approval of Article 12 by a vote of
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article 12 by a vote of

Article 13
To see if the Town will vote to raise, borrow or transfer from available funds and appropriate the sum of
$595,357 to provide for road improvement projects under the Chapter 90 program, or take any other
action relating thereto.

Submitted by the Department of Public Works

Explanation: This article authorizes use of funds which will be 100% reimbursed by the Commonwealth
of Massachusetts. The budget approved each fiscal year by the Legislature and Governor establishes the
total funding available for Chapter 90 local transportation aid for that year. These funds are then
apportioned to the 351 Massachusetts towns and cities. The funding authorized by this article is the
maximum anticipated Town’s share of the FY24 Chapter 90 program.

The Select Board recommends approval of Article 13 by a vote of 5-0
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article 13 by a vote of

Article 14

To see if the Town will vote to appropriate $ 486,380 for the operation of the Kids Klub Enterprise Fund
for Fiscal Year 2024; such sums to be raised from $ 486,380 in receipts of the Enterprise, or take any other
action relating thereto.

Submitted by the Recreation Department

Estimated Revenues

Registration Fees S 3,200
Tuition S 482,905
Investment Income S 275
frotal Budgeted Revenue s 486,3&){
Estimated Expenses
Salary (full-time; incl. long.) $321,328
Salary (part-time) $ 45,552
Benefits (Health, Life, Medicare) S 57,000
Building Expenses S 62,500
Total Budgeted Expenses $486,380
Net Profit/Loss $ 0

17



*DRAFT #3 May 1, 2023 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrants*

Explanation: The proposed Recreation Enterprise budget for fiscal year 2024 will authorize the
Recreation Department to operate a toddler/pre-school program as a self-sufficient, self-funded
operation. All costs related to this program are projected are to be offset by the revenues of the
program. Any monies in excess of the expenses are to remain in the account.

The Select Board recommends approval of Article 14 by a vote of 5-0
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article 14 by a vote of

Article 15

To see if the Town will vote to appropriate and transfer from the FY 2024 Community Preservation Fund
Estimated Revenues, the sum of $40,000 to the Community Preservation Committee Administrative and
Operating Expense Account, pursuant to the provisions of M.G.L., Chapter 44B, §5, including any
necessary costs related thereto, as recommended by the Community Preservation Committee, or take

any other action relating thereto.
Submitted by the Community Preservation Committee

Explanation: To provide annual funding in FY 2024 for the administrative and operational costs of the
Community Preservation Committee which includes project costs associated with and incidental to the
Community Preservation Committee. Under the CPA Act, up to 5% of the annual CPA funds may be spent
on the operation and administrative costs of the Community Preservation Committee. Funding supports
legal and professional fees, technical reviews, appraisal costs, signage, annual Community Preservation
Coalition dues, administrative wages, office supplies and similar costs associated with and incidental to
the development of a CPA project.

The Community Preservation Committee recommends approval of Article 15 by a vote of 8-0.

The Select Board recommends approval of Article 15 by a vote of 5-0
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article 15 by a vote of

Article 16

To see if the Town will vote to continue participation in the Community Septic Management Program and
the Massachusetts Water Pollution Abatement Trust (MWPAT) for the purpose of making loans to
residents of the Town for repairing and/or upgrading residential septic systems pursuant to agreements
between the Board of Health and residential property owners, including all costs incidental and related
thereto, or to take any other action relating thereto.

Submitted by the Board of Health

Explanation: The Commonwealth of Massachusetts, through the Water Pollution Abatement Trust, has
provided approximately $660,000.00 at 0% interest to the Town of Mashpee to assist homeowners in
complying with failed Title V systems since 1998. The loans are available to homeowners at 5% interest,
to cover any ongoing costs of the program. Loans must be secured by a betterment assessed by the Town
on the property being improved by the loan. The repayment of the loans to the Town, with the 5%
interest, is being repaid through previously issued property betterments. In order for the Town to be able
to re-loan funds to future additional septic projects, the Town must annually reauthorize/re-approve
participation in the Community Septic Management Program. Failure to reauthorize participation in the
Program will restrict the Town from re-loaning funds to homeowners with failed septic systems. The
repaid monies will be held in an account with the principle amount repaid to the MWPAT as scheduled.

18



*DRAFT #3 May 1, 2023 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrants*

The Select Board recommends approval of Article 16 by a vote of 5-0
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article 16 by a vote of

*PLACESAVERS* CONTRACT SETTLEMENTS Articles 17-24 (Page 19 through top of Page 21)
Article 17

To see if the Town will vote to appropriate and transfer the sum of § __from revenue available
for appropriation to fund the Personnel Administration Plan (P.A.P.) Appendix B and Appendix C
employees, including the Plumbing and Wiring Inspectors, effective July 1, 2023, with said funds to be
distributed to various salary line items by the Town Accountant, or take any other action relating thereto.

Submitted by the Select Board

Explanation: This article will fund the adjustments to the Personnel Administration Plan for Fiscal Year
2024.

The Select Board recommends approval of Article 17 by a vote of *HOLD*
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article 17 by a vote of

Article 18

To see if the Town will vote to appropriate and transfer the sumof$ ___from revenue available for
appropriation to fund the Mashpee Permanent Fire Fighters Association, International Association of Fire
Fighters (IAFF) Local 2519, effective July 1, 2023, with said funds to be distributed to various salary line
items by the Town Accountant, or take any other action relating thereto.

Submitted by the Select Board

Explanation: This article will fund the negotiated adjustments to the Mashpee Permanent Fire Fighters
Association, International Association of Fire Fighters (IAFF) Local 2519 for Fiscal Year 2024.

The Select Board recommends approval of Article 18 by a vote of *HOLD*
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article 18 by a vote of

Article 19

To see if the Town will vote to appropriate and transfer the sum of $§ from revenue available
for appropriation to fund the MASS. C.0.P., Local 324, Unit A — Patrol Officers and Detectives, effective
July 1, 2023, with said funds to be distributed to various salary line items by the Town Accou ntant, or take

any other action relating thereto.
Submitted by the Select Board

Explanation: This article will fund the negotiated adjustments to the MASS. C.0.P., Local 324, Unit A -
Patrol Officers and Detectives for Fiscal Year 2024.

The Select Board recommends approval of Article 19 by a vote of *HOLD*
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article 19 by a vote of

19



*DRAFT #3 May 1, 2023 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrants*
Article 20

To see if the Town will vote to appropriate and transfer the sum of $ from revenue available
for appropriation to fund the MASS. C.0.P., Local 320, Unit B — Sergeants, effective July 1, 2023, with said
funds to be distributed to various salary line items by the Town Accountant, or take any other action

relating thereto.
Submitted by the Select Board

Explanation: This article will fund the negotiated adjustments to the MASS. C.O.P., Local 320, Unit B —
Sergeants for Fiscal Year 2024.

The Select Board recommends approval of Article 20 by a vote of *HOLD*
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article 20 by a vote of

Article 21

To see if the Town will vote to appropriate and transfer the sum of $ - from revenue available
for appropriation to fund the MASS. C.0.P., Local 477, Administrator’s Unit C — Police Lieutenants
effective July 1, 2023, with said funds to be distributed to various salary line items by the Town

Accountant, or take any other action relating thereto.
Submitted by the Select Board

Explanation: This article will fund the negotiated adjustments to the MASS. C.0.P,, Local 477
Administrator’s Unit C — Police Lieutenants for Fiscal Year 2024.

The Select Board recommends approval of Article 21 by a vote of *HOLD*
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article 21 by a vote of

Article 22

To see if the Town will vote to appropriate and transfer the sum of $ from revenue available
for appropriation to fund the Service Employees International Union (SEIU), Local 888,
Clerical/Library/Dispatchers Chapter effective July 1, 2023, with said funds to be distributed to various
salary line items by the Town Accountant, or take any other action relating thereto.

Submitted by the Select Board

Explanation: This article will fund the negotiated adjustments to the Service Employees International
Union (SEIU), Local 888, Clerical / Library/Dispatchers Chapter for Fiscal Year 2024.

The Select Board recommends approval of Article 22 by a vote of *HOLD*
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article 22 by a vote of

Article 23

To see if the Town will vote to appropriate and transfer the sum of § from revenue available for
appropriation to fund the Service Employees International Union (SEIU), AFL-CIO Local 888, Public Works
Unit A; effective July 1, 2023, with said funds to be distributed to various salary line items by the Town

Accountant, or take any other action relating thereto.
Submitted by the Select Board

20



*DRAFT #3 May 1, 2023 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrants*

Explanation: This article will fund the negotiated adjustments to the Service Employees International
Union (SEIU), AFL-CIO Local 888, Public Works Unit A for Fiscal Year 2024.

The Select Board recommends approval of Article 23 by a vote of *HOLD*
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article 23 by a vote of

Article 24

To see if the Town will vote to appropriate and transfer the sum of $ __from revenue available
for appropriation to fund the Service Employees International Union (SEIU), AFL-CIO Local 888, Public
Works Unit B; effective July 1, 2023, with said funds to be distributed to various salary line items by the

Town Accountant, or take any other action relating thereto.
Submitted by the Select Board

Explanation: This article will fund the negotiated adjustments to the Service Employees International
Union (SEIU), AFL-CIO Local 888, Public Works Unit B for Fiscal Year 2024.

The Select Board recommends approval of Article 24 by a vote of *HOLD*
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article 24 by a vote of

Article 25

To see if the Town will vote to transfer the care, custody, management and control of the following
parcel of Town owned land to the Select Board for the purpose of sale or lease in conjunction with use
of the abutting Boys and Girls Club of Cape Cod, Inc. parcel: a portion of land shown on Assessors’ map
67 as Block 1 and more particularly described on a plan entitled, “Proposed Boys and Girls Club
Expansion”, dated September 8, 2008, a copy of which is on file in the Office of the Town Clerk, and to
authorize the Select Board to execute a deed or a lease therefor on such terms as the Select Board shall
deem proper, and further, to authorize the Select Board to petition the General Court, as may be
necessary, for special legislation authorizing such sale or lease, or take any other action relating thereto.

SEE MAP IN APPENDIX A Submitted by the Select Board

Explanation: This article will authorize the lease of additional land to the Boys & Girls Club of Cape Cod,
Inc. for the expansion of the Boys and Girls Club Building located at the municipal complex on Frank E.
Hicks Drive off of the Nathan Ellis Highway (Route 151).

The Select Board recommends approval of Article 25 by a vote of 5-0
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article 25 by a vote of

Article 26

To see if the Town will appropriate and transfer the sum of $152,956 from revenue available for
appropriation to the Human Services Opioid Settlement account; said funds to be expended by Human
Services Director, upon approval of the Human Services Committee, or take any other action relating
thereto. Submitted by the Human Services Committee

Explanation: These funds are a result of the statewide opioid settlement agreement and must be used
to implement strategies to assist individuals affected by opioid use.

The Select Board recommends approval of Article 26 by a vote of 5-0
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article 26 by a vote of
21



*DRAFT #3 May 1, 2023 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrants*

Article 27

To see if the Town will vote to amend General Bylaw, Chapter 170, Use of Waterways, by adding the
following section prohibiting the use of any engine or motor in excess of 10 horsepower and regulating
speed to “headway speed” on Santuit Pond:

Ch. 170 § 19: Santuit Pond Prohibited Uses
A. Purpose. This regulation is intended to limit the disturbance and resuspension of phosphorous

laden sediment into the water column resulting from deep mixing caused by motorized boats on
Santuit Pond, to protect and preserve water quality of the Pond, prevent shoreline erosion, and
limit noise pollution.

B. The operation and use of any engine or motor greater than 10 horsepower in or upon the waters
of Santuit Pond is prohibited. Further, no powered recreational vessel shall operate at speeds
greater than “headway speed”. The operation of vessels owned or authorized by an agency of the
United States Government, Tribal Government, or by a State, County, City, or Town is excluded
from the application of this section. Each violation hereof shall subject the vessel operator/owner
responsible therefor to a penalty of not more than $300.00.

C. “Headway Speed” shall be defined as the minimum speed at which a vessel may be operated to
maintain safe steerage, but not to exceed six miles per hour.

D. Abutter compliance - All “direct abutters” to Santuit Pond will be allowed a 1-year grace period for
compliance with this regulation commencing with approval hereof by the Attorney General, Office
of Fishing Boating Access, and the Massachusetts Environmental Police. For purposes of this
section a “direct abutter” shall be defined as any resident or homeowner residing at or owning
property within 300 feet of Santuit Pond. Said resident or homeowner shall receive a pass from the
Department of Natural Resources’ Harbormaster Division to operate outside of the above
restrictions during the 1-year period after regulatory approval hereof.

Submitted by the Department of Natural Resources

Explanation: Santuit Pond’s depth is under 11 feet throughout, with an average depth of only 6.5 feet.
Due to its shallowness and elevated phosphorus levels, the Pond cannot support the use of motors of
more than 10 horsepower. Through the Municipal Vulnerability Preparedness Program and the
completion of a Watershed Management Plan, our consultants from Fuss & O’Neil and The Southeast
New England Partnership Program recommend this horsepower restriction for Santuit Pond to improve
water quality and reduce shoreline erosion. This is one important change necessary for the Pond’s long-
term health.

The Select Board recommends approval of Article 27 by a vote of 5-0

The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article 27 by a vote of

Article 28

To see if the Town will vote to upgrade one part-time Administrative Secretary position (19 hours/week
without benefits) to a full-time Administrative Secretary position within the Department of Natural
Resources with said position to be classified under the Clerical Union, to be effective July 1, 2023, and to
appropriate and transfer the sum of $66,005.15 from revenue available for appropriation with said funds
to be distributed as follows: $26,190.00 to the Department of Natural Resources Full-Time Salary Account;
$379.76 to the Medicare Account, $26,811.00 for the Town’s portion of health insurance;$ 34.56 for the
Town’s portion of life insurance; and $12,589.83 to Barnstable County Retirement or take any other
action relating thereto.

Submitted by the Department of Natural Resources

22



*DRAFT #3 May 1, 2023 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrants*

Explanation: The new full-time Administrative Secretary position is needed to help and assist with the
Department’s billing and invoicing, mooring management, payroll processing, and public affairs. The
Administrative Secretary will allow for a full-time presence at the Department’s new location outside of
Town Hall. He/ she will serve as the primary contact for public relations to allow other staff members to
tend to mission critical affairs away from their office space.

The Select Board recommends approval of Article 28 by a vote of 5-0
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article 28 by a vote of

Article 29

To see if the Town will vote to appropriate and transfer the sum of $75,000 from the Waterways
Improvement Fund to the Engineering/Permitting/Dredging and Associated Expense Account or take any
other action relating thereto.

Submitted by the Department of Natural Resources and the Waterways Commission
Explanation: This Article will provide funds for various Waterways projects.

The Select Board recommends approval of Article 29 by a vote of 5-0
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article 29 by a vote of

Article 30

To see if the Town will vote to amend §174-25 (H)(12) of the Mashpee Zoning By Law “Table of Use
Regulations” by adding the letters 'SP’ located in the columns identified as C-1 and C-2, and further by
deleting the phrase, “provided that neighboring properties are effectively protected from any significant
adverse impacts from glare, that any such systems are properly fenced or otherwise secured, and that no
hazardous materials are stored in quantities greater than permitted by other sections of this bylaw,
subject to approval by the Plan Review Committee and Design Review Committee” under the “Type of
Use column” and replacing that phrase with “subject to the provisions of Section 174-45.7”

_T_ype of Use Residential Commercial Industrial |
_. R-3 R-5 ¢l |C¢2 |C¢3 I |
Medium-scale and | -- -- SP SP -- PR

Large Scale Ground
Mounted Solar Energy
Systems, subject to the
provisions of Sec. 174-
45.7 _ _ |

Submitted by the Planning Board

Explanation: This article would allow the development of medium scale solar energy systems as an
accessory and/or principal use in the residential, commercial and industrial zoning districts with a Special
Permit from the Planning Board in the C-1 and C-2 zoning districts subject to a new special provision 174-
45.7 proposed containing performance standards and design criteria for the use.

The Select Board recommends approval of Article 30 by a vote of *HOLD*
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article 30 by a vote of

23



*DRAFT #3 May 1, 2023 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrants*

Article 31

To see if the Town will vote to amend §174-31, Land Space Requirements Table by referencing footnote
15 in the Minimum Lot Frontage column title and adding new footnote 15 to read as follows:

> Minimum lot frontage required for the development of solar energy systems shall be twenty-five (25)
feet.

Submitted by the Planning Board

Explanation: This article would allow the development of solar energy systems on lots that have a
minimum of twenty-five (25) feet by amending the footnotes of the Land Space Requirements table in
the Zoning Bylaw. Lot frontage of 150 feet is the minimum requirement for other uses in the Town. The
Town may consider reducing frontage to encourage solar energy on otherwise unbuildable Iots. Solar
Energy systems require only one access driveway for maintenance.

The Select Board recommends approval of Article 31 by a vote of *HOLD*
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article 31 by a vote of

Article 32

To see if the Town will vote to add new section 174-45.7: Solar Energy Systems to the Mashpee Zoning
Bylaws as follows:

Solar Energy Systems

A. Purpose and Intent

This section promotes the creation of new small, medium and large-scale, ground-mounted solar energy
systems by providing standards for the placement, design, construction, operation, monitoring,
modification and removal of such installations that address public safety, minimize impacts on scenic,
natural and historic resources and for providing adequate financial assurance for the eventual
decommissioning of such installations. This bylaw is adopted pursuant to the Commonwealth of

Massachusetts Green Communities Act and Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 40A Section 3.
B. General Provisions

1. Small scale ground mounted solar energy systems and roof mounted solar energy systems shall
be considered an accessory use allowed as-of-right in the R-3, R-5, C-1, C-2, C-3, and I-1 districts.
In issuing a building permit for such a system, the Building Inspector shall ensure that neighboring
properties are effectively protected from any adverse impacts arising from glare.

2. Any medium or large-scale solar energy system shall be allowed in the C-1 and C-2 Zoning Districts
only after the issuance of a Special Permit by the Planning Board. In issuing such Special Permit,
the Board shall ensure that neighboring properties are effectively protected from any significant
adverse impacts arising from glare, that any such systems are properly fenced or otherwise
secured, and that no hazardous materials are stored in quantities greater than permitted by other
sections of this bylaw.

3. Any medium or large-scale solar energy system in the I-1 Industrial Zoning District shall be allowed
after review and approval by the Plan Review Committee.

24



*DRAFT #3 May 1, 2023 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrants*

4. The construction and operation of all ground-mounted solar energy systems shall be consistent
with all applicable local, state and federal requirements, including but not limited to all applicable
safety, construction, electrical, and communications requirements. All buildings and fixtures
constituting part of a ground-mounted solar energy system shall be constructed in accordance
with all applicable requirements of the Massachusetts State Building Code.

5. The solar energy system’s owner or operator shall maintain system facilities in good condition.
Maintenance shall include, but not be limited to, painting, structural repairs, and integrity of
security measures. Site access shall be maintained to a level acceptable to the Town’s Fire Chief
and Emergency Management Director. The owner or operator shall be responsible for the cost of
maintaining the ground-mounted solar energy system and any related access road(s).

6. No solar energy system may use panels manufactured with per-and polyfluoroalkyl substances
(PFAS).

C. Dimensional Criteria

1. Small Scale Solar Energy Systems
a) Small scale ground mounted systems shall comply with the setback requirements typical
of the zoning district and shall not exceed fifteen (15’) feet in height.

b) Small scale ground mounted systems shall be exempt from the performance standards
defined in Section G of this chapter.

2. Medium and Large Scale Solar Energy Systems

a. Medium and Large Scale Solar energy systems may be accessory to another principal structure
or use provided that they satisfy the dimensional criteria and performance standards contained
in this section.

b. Ground-mounted solar energy systems shall be set back a distance of at least 100 feet from a
public or private way. The Planning Board may reduce the minimum setback distance as
appropriate based on site-specific considerations.

¢. Ground-mounted solar energy systems shall be set back a distance of at least 125 feet from any
inhabited Residence, and 100 feet from any property in residential use. For the purposes of this
section, a Residence is defined as the primary living structure and not accessory structures. The
Planning Board may reduce the minimum setback distance as appropriate based on site-specific
considerations.

d. Ground-mounted solar energy systems shall be set back a distance of at least 50 feet from any
commercial property or use, and 25 feet from any industrial property or use notwithstanding
the provisions of paragraph 2 above (relative to medium and large-scale solar energy systems).
The Planning Board may reduce the minimum setback distance as appropriate based on site-
specific considerations.

e. Ground-mounted solar energy systems shall be set back a distance of at least 50 feet from
abutting conservation land and any property not included in the Ground-mounted solar array
application. The Planning Board may reduce the minimum setback distance as it may deem
appropriate based on site-specific considerations.

25



*DRAFT #3 May 1, 2023 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrants*

f.  Ground-mounted systems (medium and large) shall be set back a distance of at least 200 feet
from any river and set back a distance of at least 100 feet from any water and wetlands.

g8 Fixedtilt Ground-mounted solar energy systems shall have a maximum height of 15 feet above
grade. In the case of single or dual axis tracking Ground-mounted solar energy systems, the
Planning Board may increase the maximum height as it may deem appropriate based on site-
specific considerations.

h. Inverters, energy storage systems, and transmission system substations shall be set back a
distance of at least 200 feet from any residence. The Planning Board may reduce the minimum
setback distance as it may deem appropriate based on site-specific considerations.

D. Special Permits Rules and Application Requirements

A Solar Energy System Special Permit shall not be granted unless each of the following submittal
requirements, in addition to the requirements in §174-24 C Special Permit use, are satisfied:

1.
2.
3.

v

10.

11

A properly completed and executed application form and application fee;

Any requested waivers;

Name, address, phone number and signature of the project proponent, as well as all co-
proponents or property owners, if any;

Name, contact information and signature of any agents representing the project proponent;
Name, address, and contact information for proposed system installer;

Documentation of actual or prospective access and control of the project site sufficient to allow
for construction and operation of the proposed solar energy system;

Proposed hours of operation and construction activity;

Blueprints or drawings of the solar energy system signed by a Massachusetts licensed Registered
Professional Engineer showing the proposed layout of the system and any potential shading from
nearby structures;

Utility Notification - evidence that the utility company that operates the electrical grid where a
grid-intertie solar energy system is to be located has been informed of the system owner or
operator's intent to install an interconnected facility and acknowledges receipt of such
notification, and a copy of an Interconnection Application filed with the utility including a one or
three line electrical diagram detailing the solar electric installation, associated components, and
electrical interconnection methods, with all Massachusetts Electrical Code (527 CMR § 12.00)
compliant disconnects and overcurrent devices. Off-grid solar energy systems shall be exempt
from this requirement;

Documentation of the major system components to be used, including the electric generating
components, battery or other electric storage systems, transmission systems, mounting system,
inverter, etc.;

Preliminary Operation & Maintenance Plan for the solar energy system, which shall include
measures for maintaining safe access to the installation, storm water management, vegetation
controls, and general procedures for operational maintenance of the installation:

26



*DRAFT #3 May 1, 2023 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrants*

12. Abandonment & Decommissioning Plan - Any ground-mounted solar energy system which has
reached the end of its useful life or has been abandoned (i.e., when it fails to operate for more
than one year without the written consent of the Planning Board) shall be removed. The owner
or operator shall physically remove the installation within 150 days of abandonment or the
proposed date of decommissioning. The owner or operator shall notify the Planning Board by
certified mail of the proposed date of discontinued operations and plans for removal. The
Abandonment & Decommissioning Plan shall include a detailed description of how all of the
following will be addressed:

Physical removal of all structures; equipment, building, security barriers and transmission
lines from the site, including any materials used to limit vegetation.

Disposal of all solid and hazardous waste in accordance with local, state, and federal waste
disposal regulations.

Stabilization or re-vegetation of the site as necessary to minimize erosion. The Planning
Board may allow landscaping or below-grade foundations left in situ in order to minimize
erosion and disturbance of the site.

Description of financial surety for decommissioning - Proponents of ground-mounted solar
energy systems shall provide a form of surety, either through escrow account, bond or
other form of surety approved by the Planning Board to cover the cost of removal in the
event the Town must remove the installation and remediate the landscape, in an amount
and form determined to be commercially reasonable by the Planning Board, but in no
event to exceed more than 125 percent of the cost of removal and compliance with the
additional requirements set forth herein, as determined by the project proponent and the
Town. Such surety will not be required for municipal or state-owned facilities. The project
proponent shall submit a fully inclusive estimate of the costs associated with removal,
prepared by a qualified engineer. The amount shall include a mechanism for calculating
increased removal costs due to inflation.

It shall be a condition of any special permit that all legal documents required to enable the
Town to exercise its rights and responsibilities under the plan to decommission the site,
enter the property and physically remove the installation shall be provided prior to the
issuance of a building permit.

13. Proof of liability insurance in such form and with policy limits satisfactory to the Planning Board;

14. A storm water management plan prepared by a Massachusetts licensed Registered Professional

Engineer; and

15. A Site Plan, with stamp and signature of the Massachusetts licensed Registered Professional
Engineer that prepared the plan, including the following:

a.
b.

Everything required under this bylaw and Site Plan Approval.

Existing Conditions Plan, showing property lines, map and lot from the Assessor's records,
and physical features, including roads and topography, for the entire project site, signed
and sealed by a Massachusetts licensed Registered Land Surveyor.

27



*DRAFT #3 May 1, 2023 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrants*

c. Proposed changes to the landscape of the site, grading, vegetation clearing and planting,
exterior lighting, screening vegetation, fencing or structures including their height, and
placement of system components, including solar arrays and related structures and
equipment.

d. An estimate of earthwork operations including the volume of cut and fill and the amount
of soil material to be imported or exported from the site.

e. Locations of wetlands, vernal pools, and Priority Habitat Areas defined by the Natural
Heritage & Endangered Species Program (NHESP).

f. Locations of floodplain area(s).

g- Zoningdistrict designation for the parcel(s) of land comprising the project site (submission
of a copy of a zoning map with the parcel(s) identified is suitable for this purpose).

h. Materials storage and delivery and equipment staging area(s).

i. Location of screening vegetation or structures.

Required Performance Standards — Medium and Large Scale Solar Energy Systems

Visual Impact Mitigation — The site plan for a ground-mounted solar energy system shall be
designed to screen the array to the maximum extent practicable, on a year round basis, from
adjacent properties in residential use and from all roadways.

All required setbacks shall be left in their undisturbed natural vegetated condition for the duration
of the solar energy system’s installation. In situations where the naturally vegetated condition
within required setbacks is not wooded and does provide adequate screening of the solar array,
the Planning Board may require additional intervention including, but not limited to:

a. A landscaping plan showing sufficient trees and understory vegetation, of a type common
in natural areas of Mashpee, to replicate a naturally wooded area and to constitute a visual
barrier between the proposed array and neighboring properties and roadways.

b. Berms along property lines and roadways with suitable plantings to provide adequate
screening to neighboring properties and roadways.

. Lighting — Lighting of ground-mounted solar energy systems shall be limited to that required for
safety and operational purposes, and shall be reasonably shielded from abutting properties.
Lighting shall be directed downward and shall incorporate full cut-off fixtures to reduce light
pollution.

. Signage - Signs on ground-mounted solar energy systems shall comply with all applicable
regulations of this bylaw and/or any Town sign bylaw. A sign shall be required to identify the
owner, operator and interconnected utility and provide a 24-hour emergency contact phone
number. Ground-mounted solar energy systems shall not be used for displaying any advertising
signage.

Utility Connections — Within setback distances and except where soil conditions, location,
property shape, and topography of the site or requirements of the utility provider prevent it, all
utility connections from grid-intertie solar energy systems shall be placed underground. Electrical
transformers for utility interconnections may be above ground if required by the utility provider.

28



*DRAFT #3 May 1, 2023 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrants*

6. Vegetation Management — All land associated with the ground-mounted solar energy system shall
be covered and grown in natural vegetation. The height of vegetation must be managed by regular
mowing or grazing so as to minimize the amount and height of combustible material available in
case of fire. Herbicides, pesticides, or chemical fertilizers shall not be used to manage vegetation.
To the greatest extent practicable, a diversity of plant species shall be used, with preference given
to species that are native to New England. Use of plants identified by the most recent copy of the
“Massachusetts Prohibited Plant List” maintained by the Massachusetts Department of
Agricultural Resources is prohibited. Management of all vegetated areas shall be maintained
throughout the duration of the solar energy system’s installation through mechanical means
without the use of chemical herbicides.

7. Noise Generation — Noise generated by ground-mounted solar energy systems and associated
equipment and machinery shall conform to applicable state and local noise regulations, including
the DEP's Division of Air Quality noise regulations, 310 CMR 7.10.

8. Fencing — Fencing around solar arrays shall provide 6 inches of clearance between the fence
bottom and the ground to allow passage of small wildlife. Clearance shall not exceed 6 inches
unless otherwise approved by the Planning Board in its written decision for good cause. The
Planning Board shall require residential style fencing where necessary to screen the solar energy
systems on a year round basis from adjacent residences.

9. Land Clearing and Soil Erosion — Clearing of natural vegetation and topsoil shall be limited to what
is necessary for the construction, operation, and maintenance of the ground-mounted solar
energy system. No topsoil removed during construction shall be exported from the site.

10. Erosion Control and Stormwater — Erosion Control and Stormwater Management notation shall
be included to show that adequate provisions against erosion and adverse impacts of runoff are
appropriately mitigated.

11. Emergency Services — The ground-mounted solar energy system owner or operator shall provide
a copy of the project summary, electrical schematic, and site plan to the Mashpee Fire
Department, and any other neighboring Fire Department upon request. Upon request the owner
or operator shall cooperate with local emergency services in developing an emergency response
plan. All means of shutting down the solar energy system shall be clearly marked. The owner or
operator shall identify a responsible person for public inquiries throughout the life of the
installation.

F. Waivers

The Planning Board may, upon the prior written request of the applicant, waive any of the
requirements of this Section, and shall state its reasons for doing so, in writing, as part of its decision.

Submitted by the Planning Board

29



*DRAFT #3 May 1, 2023 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrants*

Explanation: This article would expand solar energy system uses for medium scale (up to 40,000 square
feet) and large scale (greater than 40,000 square feet) into the C-1 and C-2 Commercial Zoning Districts.
Any medium and large-scale solar energy system proposed in either of those zoning districts would
require an application to the Planning Board for a special permit outlining compliance with the minimum
required performance standards of this article.

The Select Board recommends approval of Article 32 by a vote of *HOLD*
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article 32 by a vote of

Article 33

To see if the Town will vote to upgrade and create positions at the Library and to appropriate funding
therefor, as follows:

Upgrade one part-time Library Assistant-Youth Services (19.5 hours per week) classified SEIU, Grade Il
to a new full-time Library Assistant -Youth Services position (37.5 hours per week) classified SEIU Grade
Ill, to be effective July 1, 2023; and to appropriate and transfer the sum of $59,267.88 from revenue
available for appropriation, with said funds to be distributed as follows: $20,405.00 to the Library Full-
Time Clerical Salary Account; Medical Insurance Account, $27,882.00; Group Life Insurance Account,
$34.56; Medicare Account, $616.39; and $10,329.93 to Pension Reserve Account.

Upgrade one part-time Library Assistant-Adult Services (19.5 hours per week) classified SEIU, Grade IIl, to
a new full-time Library Assistant -Adult Services position (37.5 hours per week) classified SEIU Grade IlI,
to be effective July 1, 2023; and to appropriate and transfer the sum of $58,042.06 from revenue
available for appropriation, with said funds to be distributed as follows: $19,465.00 to the Library Full-
Time Clerical Salary Account; Medical Insurance Account, $27,882.00; Group Life Insurance Account,
$34.56; Medicare Account $600.30; and $10,060.20 to Pension Reserve Account.

Upgrade one part-time Circulation Assistant (19.5 hours per week) classified SEIU, Grade II, to a new full-
time Circulation Assistant position (37.5 hours per week) classified SEIU Grade I, to be effective July 1,
2023; and to appropriate and transfer the sum of $55,820.54 from revenue available for appropriation,
with said funds to be distributed as follows: $18,417.75 to the Library Full-Time Clerical Salary Account;
Medical Insurance Account, $27,882.00; Group Life Insurance Account, $34.56; Medicare Account
$534.11; and $8952.12 to Pension Reserve Account, or take any other action relating thereto.

Submitted by the Library Board of Trustees

Explanation: Three existing and funded part-time positions (19.5 hours per week/each) as listed above
will be eliminated and replaced with three full-time positions (37.5 hours per week/each). Due to the
updated figures recorded in the 2020 Census, which reflect the fact that the Town of Mashpee’s
population now exceeds 15,000, the Library has three years to increase hours of operation to 50 hours
per week to meet the full state certification requirements. We are currently at the end of the first year of
the “grace period” to reach this benchmark.

The Select Board recommends approval of Article 33 by a vote of 5-0
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article 33 by a vote of

30



*DRAFT #3 May 1, 2023 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrants*

Article 34

To see if the Town will vote to create one full-time Circulation Assistant position at the Library (37.5 hours
per week) Classified SEIU, Grade Il to be effective July 1, 2023, and to appropriate the and transfer the
sum of $37,402.79 from revenue available for appropriation with said funds to be distributed as follows:
Medical Insurance Account, $27,882.00; Group Life Insurance Account, $34.56; Medicare Account
$534.11; and $8952.12 to Pension Reserve Account, or take any other action relating thereto.

Submitted by the Library Board of Trustees

Explanation: Two existing and funded part-time Circulation Assistant positions (19.5 hours per
week/each) will be eliminated and replaced with one full-time Circulation Assistant (37.5 hours per week).
Due to the updated figures recorded in the 2020 Census, which reflect the fact that the Town of
Mashpee’s population now exceeds 15,000, the Library has three years to increase hours of operation to
50 hours per week to meet the full state certification requirements. We are currently at the end of the
first year of the “grace period” to reach this benchmark.

The Select Board recommends approval of Article 34 by a vote of 5-0
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article 34 by a vote of

Article 35

To see if the Town will vote to appropriate and transfer the sum of $507,250 from the Ambulance
Reserved Receipts account with said funds to be distributed as follows: $500,000 to the Fire Department
Overtime Salary Account and $7,250 to the Medicare expense account, or take any other action relating
thereto.

Submitted by Fire Chief John Phelan

Explanation: This article provides additional funds to cover a projected shortfall in the Fire Department
Salary account. Due to an increase in calls for service, additional staffing is required. The funds will cover
anticipated overtime costs associated with increasing minimum manning. All funds will be transferred
from the Ambulance Reserved Receipts account and will have no impact on the taxes.

The Select Board recommends approval of Article 35 by a vote of 5-0
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article 35 by a vote of

Article 36

To see of the Town will vote to amend Section 172-2 (Jurisdiction) of General Bylaw Chapter 172
(Wetlands) to increase the current one hundred (100’) foot buffer zone to wetlands to one hundred and
fifty (150’) feet, as follows:

Ch. 172-2; Jurisdiction:

31



*DRAFT #3 May 1, 2023 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrants*

Except as permitted by the Conservation Commission or as provided in this bylaw, no person shall
commence to remove, fill, dredge, build upon, degrade, discharge into, or otherwise alter the following
resource areas: any freshwater or coastal wetlands; marshes; wet meadows; bogs; swamps; vernal pools;
banks; lakes; ponds; streams; creeks; beaches; dunes: estuaries; the ocean; lands under waterbodies;
lands subject to flooding or inundation by ground water or surface water; lands subject to tidal action,
coastal storm flowage, or flooding; lands within one hundred and fifty (150’) feet of any of the aforesaid
resource areas; rivers; and lands within two hundred (200’) feet of rivers (collectively the “resource areas
protected by this bylaw”). Said resources shall be protected whether or not they border surface waters.

Submitted by the Conservation Commission

Explanation: This article would increase the current one hundred (100’) foot buffer zone to wetlands to
one hundred and fifty (150°) feet in order to provide increased pollution and sediment removal from
waters entering wetlands, and to increase the area available for wildlife habitat.

The Select Board recommends approval of Article 36 by a vote of 4-1
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article 36 by a vote of

Article 37

To see of the Town will vote to amend Section 172-7 (A)(1) (Permits, Determinations and Conditions) of
General Bylaw Chapter 172 (Wetlands) to increase the current one hundred (100’) foot buffer zone to
wetlands to one hundred and fifty (150’) feet and increase the current requirement of a fifty (50’) foot
Naturally Vegetated Buffer Strip (NVBS) to seventy five (75’) feet, as follows:

172-7 Permits; Determinations and Conditions:

A. If the Commission, after a public hearing, determines that the activities which are the subject of
the application are likely to have significant or cumulative effect upon the wetland values protected by
this chapter, the Commission, within twenty-one (21) days of the close of the hearing, shall issue or deny
a permit for the activities requested. If it issues a permit, the Commission shall impose conditions which
the Commission deems necessary or desirable to protect those values, and all activities shall be done in
accordance with those conditions.

1. Lands within one hundred fifty (150’) feet of specific resource areas, and lands within two hundred
(200°) feet of rivers, are presumed important to the protection of these resources because activities
undertaken in close proximity to wetlands, rivers, streams, lakes, ponds, creeks, estuaries, the ocean
and/or other resource areas have a high likelihood of adverse impact upon them, either immediately, as
a consequence of construction, or over time, as a consequence of daily operation or existence of
activities. These adverse impacts from construction and use can include, without limitation, erosion,
siftation, loss of groundwater recharge, poor water quality, and loss of wildlife habitat. The Commission
therefore may require that the applicant maintain a continuous naturally vegetated buffer strip (NVBS)
within the aforesaid one hundred fifty (150’) foot (or two hundred (200’) feet for rivers) area with the aim
of minimizing adverse impacts to resource areas and the wetland values of Chapter 172. (This
requirement will not preclude access pathways through said NVBS, as determined by regulations for this
Chapter.) Said NVBS shall be a minimum of seventy five (75’) feet in width unless the applicant convinces
the Commission (as per the provisions of Section 12 of this Chapter) that:

32



*DRAFT #3 May 1, 2023 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrants*

(a) The NVBS (or part of it) may be disturbed and/or diminished without harm to the values protected
by this Chapter, or
(b) That reducing the scope of work/alteration is not possible.

Submitted by the Conservation Commission

Explanation: This article would increase the current one hundred (100’) foot buffer zone to wetlands to
one hundred and fifty (150’) feet and increase the current fifty (50’) foot naturally vegetated buffer strip
(NVBS) to seventy-five (75’) feet in order to provide increased pollution and sediment removal from
waters entering wetlands, and to increase the area available for wildlife habitat.

The Select Board recommends approval of Article 37 by a vote of 4-0
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article 37 by a vote of

Article 38

To see if the Town will vote to authorize and empower the Select Board to prepare a plan laying out and
defining Watson Drive and to accomplish said purpose and for expenses related thereto, the Town vote
to appropriate and transfer from revenue available for appropriation $10,000 to the Watson Drive
Roadways Account, or take any other action relating thereto.

SEE MAP IN APPENDIX A Submitted by Petition
(Lead Petitioner-Stephen McDonald)

Explanation: This Article authorizes the Town to layout and define Watson Drive and to appropriate
funding for this purpose.

The Select Board recommends approval of Article 38 by a vote of *HOLD*
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article 38 by a vote of

Article 39

To see if the Town will vote to amend its Bylaws by amending Chapter 172 Wetlands, §172-2 Jurisdiction,
to increase the buffer zone to wetlands by replacing the words “on hundred (100’) feet of any of the
aforesaid resource areas;” with the words “one hundred and fifty (150’) feet of any of the aforesaid
resource areas;”, or take any other action relating thereto.

Submitted by Petition
(Lead Petitioner-Susan Dangel)

Explanation: This article would increase the current one hundred (100’) foot buffer zone to wetlands to

one hundred and fifty (150’) feet in order to provide increased pollution and sediment removal from
waters entering wetlands, and to increase the area available for wildlife habitat.

The Select Board recommends approval of Article 39 by a vote of *HOLD*
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article 39 by a vote of

33



*DRAFT #3 May 1, 2023 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrants*
Article 40

To see if the Town will vote to amend Subsection 172-7.A.1 of its Wetlands Bylaws by replacing the term
"one hundred (100') feet" in its first sentence with the term "one hundred fifty (150') feet", replacing the
term "one hundred (100') foot" in its third sentence with the term "one hundred fifty (150') foot" and
replacing the term "fifty (50') feet" in its fifth sentence with the term "seventy-five (75') feet", or take any
other action relating thereto.
Submitted by Petition
(Lead Petitioner-Susan Dangel)

Explanation: This article would increase the current one hundred (100’) foot buffer zone to wetlands to
one hundred and fifty (150’) feet and increase the current fifty (50°) foot naturally vegetated buffer strip
(NVBS) to seventy-five (75’) feet in order to provide increased pollution and sediment removal from
waters entering wetlands, and to increase the area available for wildlife habitat.

The Select Board recommends approval of Article 40 by a vote of *HOLD*
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article 40 by a vote of

Article 41

To see if the Town will vote to authorize and empower the Select Board to prepare a plan laying out and
defining Blue Castle Drive and to accomplish said purpose and for expenses related thereto, the Town
vote to appropriate and transfer from revenue available for appropriation $10,000 to the Blue Castle
Roadways Account, or take any other action relating thereto.

SEE MAP IN APPENDIX A Submitted by Petition
(Lead Petitioner-Howard Rosen)

Explanation: This article authorizes the Town to layout and define Blue Castle Drive and to appropriate
funding for that purpose.

The Select Board recommends approval of Article 41 by a vote of *HOLD*
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article 41 by a vote of

Article 42

To see if the Town will vote to approve the following additions pertaining to Santuit Pond to the
Waterways Regulations Ch.170: Prohibit the use of any engine or motor over 10 horsepower, and regulate
speed to “headway speed.” Specific language below:

Ch. 170 § 19: Santuit Pond Prohibited Uses

A. The operation and use of any engine or motor greater than 10 horsepower in or upon the waters of
Santuit Pond is prohibited; further no powered recreational vehicle shall operate at speeds greater
than “headway speed.” Exceptions include vessels owned or authorized by an agency of the United
States Government, Tribal Government, or by a State, County, City, or Town. Each violation shall make
a person liable to a penalty of not more than $300.00. This restriction is intended to limit the
disturbance and resuspension of phosphorous laden sediment into the water column resulting from
deep mixing caused by use of motorized boats, to protect and preserve water quality in the Pond,
prevent shoreline erosion, and limit noise pollution.

34



*DRAFT #3 May 1, 2023 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrants*

B. “Headway Speed” shall be defined as the minimum speed at which a vessel may be operated to
maintain safe steerage, but not to exceed six miles per hour.

C. Time to compliance - All “direct abutters” to Santuit Pond will be allowed a 1 year grace period to come
into compliance once this regulation is approved by the Attorney General, Office of Fishing Boating
Access, and the Massachusetts Environmental Police.

D. A “Direct Abutter” shall be defined as any resident or homeowner within 300 feet of Santuit Pond.
Said resident or homeowner shall receive a pass from the Department of Natural Resources’
Harbormaster Division to operate outside of the above horsepower restrictions for a 1 year period after
regulatory approval.

or take any other action relating thereto.
Submitted by Petition

(Lead Petitioner-Matthew Jalowy)

Explanation: Santuit Pond’s depth is under 11 feet throughout, with an average depth of only 6.5 feet.
Due to its shallowness and elevated phosphorus levels, the Pond cannot support motors of more than 10
horsepower. Through the Municipal Vulnerability Preparedness Program and the completion of a
Watershed Management Plan, our experts from Fuss & O’Neil and The Southeast New England
Partnership Program recommend this horsepower restriction for Santuit Pond to improve water quality
and reduce shoreline erosion. This is one important change necessary for the Pond’s long term health.

The Select Board recommends approval of Article 42 by a vote of *HOLD*
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article 42 by a vote of

Article 43

To see if the Town will vote to amend §174-25 (H)(12) of the Mashpee Zoning Bylaw Table of Use
Regulations by replacing §174-25 (H)(12) in its entirety with the following:

Type of Use Residential Commercial Industria
I

R-3 R-5 C-1 C-2 c-3 -1

(12) Medium-scale and Large-scale --- SP SP --- PR
ground mounted solar energy
systems subject to the provisions
of §174-45.7: Solar Energy
Systems | |
Submitted by Petition
(Lead Petitioner-B. Lynne Barbee)

Explanation: This article would allow the development of medium- and large-scale ground mounted solar
energy systems in the commercial (C-1) and (C-2) zoning districts with a Special Permit (SP) from the
Planning Board and in the industrial (I-1) zoning district by approval of Site Plan Review per the standards
for the placement, design, construction, operation, monitoring, modification, and removal of such
installations as set by §174-45.7: Solar Energy Systems of the Mashpee Zoning Bylaws,

The Select Board recommends approval of Article 43 by a vote of *HOLD*
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article 43 by a vote of

35



*DRAFT #3 May 1, 2023 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrants*

Article 44

To see if the Town will vote to add new section 174-45.7: Solar Energy Systems to the Mashpee Zoning
Bylaws as follows:

Solar Energy Systems

Purpose and Intent

This section promotes the creation of small, medium and large-scale, ground-mounted solar energy
systems by providing standards for the placement, design, construction, operation, monitoring,
modification and removal of such installations that address public safety, minimize impacts on scenic,
natural and historic resources and for providing adequate financial assurance for the eventual
decommissioning of such installations.

General Provisions

A. Small scale ground mounted solar energy systems and roof mounted solar energy systems shall be
considered an accessory use allowed as-of-right in the R-3, R-5, C-1, C-2, C-3, and I-1 districts. In issuing
such building permit, the Building Inspector shall ensure that neighboring properties are effectively
protected from any adverse impacts from glare.

B. Any medium or large scale solar energy system shall be allowed in the C-1 and C-2 Zoning Districts
only after the issuance of a Special Permit by the Planning Board. In issuing such Special Permit, the
Board shall ensure that neighboring properties are effectively protected from any significant adverse
impacts from glare, that any such systems are properly fenced or otherwise secured, and that no
hazardous materials are stored in quantities greater than permitted by other sections of this bylaw.
Any medium or large scale solar energy system shall be allowed as-of-right in the I-1 Zoning District
subject to approval the Plan Review Committee and the Design Review Committee. The Plan Review
Committee and the Design Review Committee shall ensure that neighboring properties are effectively
protected from any significant adverse impacts from glare, that any such systems are properly fenced
or otherwise secured, and that no hazardous materials are stored in quantities greater than permitted
by other sections of this bylaw.

C. The construction and operation of all ground-mounted solar energy systems shall be consistent with
all applicable local, state and federal requirements, including but not limited to all applicable safety,
construction, electrical, and communications requirements. All buildings and fixtures forming part of
a ground-mounted solar energy system shall be constructed in accordance with the Massachusetts
State Building Code.

D. The solar energy system’s owner or operator shall maintain the facility in good condition.
Maintenance shall include, but not be limited to, painting, structural repairs, and integrity of security
measures. Site access shall be maintained to a level acceptable to the local Fire Chief and Emergency
Management Director. The owner or operator shall be responsible for the cost of maintaining the
ground-mounted solar energy system and any access road(s).

E. Dimensional Criteria
Small Scale Solar Energy Systems
1. Small scale ground mounted systems shall comply with the setback requirements typical of the
zoning district and shall not exceed fifteen (15’) feet in height.

36



2.

*DRAFT #3 May 1, 2023 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrants*

Small scale ground mounted systems shall be exempt from the performance standards defined in
Section G of this chapter.

Medium and Large Scale Solar Energy Systems

1.

Medium and Large Scale Solar energy systems may be accessory to another principal structure or
use provided that they satisfy the dimensional criteria and performance standards contained in
this section.

Ground-mounted solar energy systems shall be set back a distance of at least 100 feet from a
public or private way. The Planning Board may reduce the minimum setback distance as
appropriate based on site-specific considerations.

Ground-mounted solar energy systems shall be set back a distance of at least 125 feet from any
inhabited Residence, and 100 feet from any property in residential use. For the purposes of this
section, a Residence is defined as the primary living structure and not accessory structures. The
Planning Board may reduce the minimum setback distance as appropriate based on site-specific
considerations.

Ground-mounted solar energy systems shall be set back a distance of at least 50 feet from any
commercial property or use, and 25 feet from any industrial property or use notwithstanding the
provisions of paragraph 2 above (relative to medium and large scale solar energy systems). The
Planning Board may reduce the minimum setback distance as appropriate based on site-specific
considerations.

Ground-mounted solar energy systems shall be set back a distance of at least 50 feet from abutting
conservation land and any property not included in the Ground-mounted solar array application.
The Planning Board may reduce the minimum setback distance as appropriate based on site-
specific considerations.

Ground-mounted systems (medium and large) shall be set back a distance of at least 200 feet from
any river and set back a distance of at least 100 feet from any water and wetlands.

Fixed tilt Ground-mounted solar energy systems shall have a maximum height of 15 feet above
grade. In the case of single or dual axis tracking Ground-mounted solar energy systems, the
Planning Board may increase the maximum height as appropriate based on site-specific
considerations.

Inverters, energy storage systems, and transmission system substations shall be set back a
distance of at least 200 feet from any residence. The Planning Board may reduce the minimum
setback distance as appropriate based on site-specific considerations.

Special Permits Rules and Application Requirements

A Solar Energy System Special Permit shall not be granted unless each of the following requirements,
in addition to the requirements in §174-24 C Special Permit use, are satisfied:

1.
2.
3.

A properly completed and executed application form and application fee

Any requested waivers
Name, address, phone number and signature of the project proponent, as well as all co-

proponents or property owners, if any
37



&

N

10.

11.

12,

*DRAFT #3 May 1, 2023 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrants*

Name, contact information and signature of any agents representing the project proponent
Name, address, and contact information for proposed system installer

Documentation of actual or prospective access and control of the project site sufficient to allow
for construction and operation of the proposed solar energy system

Proposed hours of operation and construction activity

Blueprints or drawings of the solar energy system signed by a Massachusetts licensed Registered
Professional Engineer showing the proposed layout of the system and any potential shading
from nearby structures

Utility Notification - evidence that the utility company that operates the electrical grid where a
grid-intertie solar energy system is to be located has been informed of the system owner or
operator's intent to install an interconnected facility and acknowledges receipt of such
notification, and a copy of an Interconnection Application filed with the utility including a one
or three line electrical diagram detailing the solar electric installation, associated components,
and electrical interconnection methods, with all Massachusetts Electrical Code (527 CMR §
12.00) compliant disconnects and overcurrent devices. Off-grid solar energy systems shall be
exempt from this requirement.

Documentation of the major system components to be used, including the electric generating
components, battery or other electric storage systems, transmission systems, mounting system,
inverter, etc.

Preliminary Operation & Maintenance Plan for the solar energy system, which shall include
measures for maintaining safe access to the installation, storm water management, vegetation
controls, and general procedures for operational maintenance of the installation
Abandonment & Decommissioning Plan - Any ground-mounted solar energy system which has
reached the end of its useful life or has been abandoned (i.e., when it fails to operate for more
than one year without the written consent of the Planning Board) shall be removed. The owner
or operator shall physically remove the installation within 150 days of abandonment or the
proposed date of decommissioning. The owner or operator shall notify the Planning Board by
certified mail of the proposed date of discontinued operations and plans for removal. The
Abandonment & Decommissioning Plan shall include a detailed description of how all of the
following will be addressed:

a. Physical removal of all structures; equipment, building, security barriers and transmission
lines from the site, including any materials used to limit vegetation.

b. Disposal of all solid and hazardous waste in accordance with local, state, and federal waste
disposal regulations.

c. Stabilization or re-vegetation of the site as necessary to minimize erosion. The Planning
Board may allow landscaping or below-grade foundations left in situ in order to minimize
erosion and disturbance of the site.

d. Description of financial surety for decommissioning - Proponents of ground-mounted solar
energy systems shall provide a form of surety, either through escrow account, bond or
other form of surety approved by the Planning Board to cover the cost of removal in the
event the Town must remove the installation and remediate the landscape, in an amount
and form determined to be commercially reasonable by the Planning Board, but in no
event to exceed more than 125 percent of the cost of removal and compliance with the
additional requirements set forth herein, as determined by the project proponent and the
Town. Such surety will not be required for municipal or state-owned facilities. The project
proponent shall submit a fully inclusive estimate of the costs associated with removal,
prepared by a qualified engineer. The amount shall include a mechanism for calculating
increased removal costs due to inflation.

38



e.

*DRAFT #3 May 1, 2023 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrants*

It shall be a condition of any special permit that all legal documents required to enable the
Town to exercise its rights and responsibilities under the plan to decommission the site,
enter the property and physically remove the installation shall be provided prior to the
issuance of a building permit.

13. Proof of liability insurance

14. A storm water management plan prepared by a Massachusetts licensed Registered Professional
Engineer

15. A Site Plan, with stamp and signature of the Massachusetts licensed Registered Professional
Engineer that prepared the plan, including the following:

a.
b.

Everything required under this bylaw and Site Plan Approval

Existing Conditions Plan, showing property lines, map and lot from the Assessor's records,
and physical features, including roads and topography, for the entire project site, signed
and sealed by a Massachusetts licensed Registered Land Surveyor

Proposed changes to the landscape of the site, grading, vegetation clearing and planting,
exterior lighting, screening vegetation, fencing or structures including their height, and
placement of system components, including solar arrays and related structures and
equipment

An estimate of earthwork operations including the volume of cut and fill and the amount
of soil material to be imported or exported from the site

Locations of wetlands, vernal pools, and Priority Habitat Areas defined by the Natural
Heritage & Endangered Species Program (NHESP)

Locations of floodplain area(s)

Zoning district designation for the parcel(s) of land comprising the project site (submission
of a copy of a zoning map with the parcel(s) identified is suitable for this purpose)
Materials storage and delivery and equipment staging area(s)

Location of screening vegetation or structures

Required Performance Standards — Medium and Large Scale Solar Energy Systems

Visual Impact Mitigation — The site plan for a ground-mounted solar energy system shall be
designed to screen the array to the maximum extent practicable year round from adjacent
properties in residential use and from all roadways.

- All required setbacks shall be left in their undisturbed natural vegetated condition for the duration
of the solar energy system’s installation. In situations where the naturally vegetated condition
within required setbacks is not wooded and does provide adequate screening of the solar array,
the Planning Board may require additional intervention including, but not limited to:

a.

A landscaping plan showing sufficient trees and understory vegetation, of a type common
in natural areas of Mashpee, to replicate a naturally wooded area and to constitute a visual
barrier between the proposed array and neighboring properties and roadways

Berms along property lines and roadways with suitable plantings to provide adequate
screening to neighboring properties and roadways.

39



10.

*DRAFT #3 May 1, 2023 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrants*

Lighting — Lighting of ground-mounted solar energy systems shall be limited to that required for
safety and operational purposes, and shall be reasonably shielded from abutting properties.
Lighting shall be directed downward and shall incorporate full cut-off fixtures to reduce light
pollution.

Signage — Signs on ground-mounted solar energy systems shall comply with all applicable
regulations of this bylaw and/or any Town sign bylaw. A sign shall be required to identify the
owner, operator and interconnected utility and provide a 24-hour emergency contact phone
number. Ground-mounted solar energy systems shall not be used for displaying any advertising
signage.

Utility Connections — Within setback distances and except where soil conditions, location,
property shape, and topography of the site or requirements of the utility provider prevent it, all
utility connections from grid-intertie solar energy systems shall be placed underground. Electrical
transformers for utility interconnections may be above ground if required by the utility provider.

Vegetation Management — All land associated with the ground-mounted solar energy system shall
be covered and grown in natural vegetation. The height of vegetation must be managed by regular
mowing or grazing so as to minimize the amount and height of combustible material available in
case of fire. Herbicides, pesticides, or chemical fertilizers shall not be used to manage vegetation.
To the greatest extent practicable, a diversity of plant species shall be used, with preference given
to species that are native to New England. Use of plants identified by the most recent copy of the
“Massachusetts Prohibited Plant List” maintained by the Massachusetts Department of
Agricultural Resources is prohibited. Management of all vegetated areas shall be maintained
throughout the duration of the solar energy system’s installation through mechanical means
without the use of chemical herbicides.

Noise Generation — Noise generated by ground-mounted solar energy systems and associated
equipment and machinery shall conform to applicable state and local noise regulations, including
the DEP's Division of Air Quality noise regulations, 310 CMR 7.10.

Fencing — Fencing around solar arrays shall provide 6 inches of clearance between the fence
bottom and the ground to allow passage of small wildlife. Clearance shall not exceed 6 inches
unless otherwise approved by the Planning Board in its written decision for good cause.
Residential style fencing is necessary to screen the solar energy systems year round from adjacent
residences.

Land Clearing and Soil Erosion — Clearing of natural vegetation and topsoil shall be limited to what
is necessary for the construction, operation and maintenance of the ground-mounted solar energy
system. No topsoil removed during construction shall be exported from the site.

Erosion Control and Stormwater — Erosion Control and Stormwater Management notation shall
be included to show that adequate provisions against erosion and adverse impacts of runoff are
appropriately mitigated.

40



*DRAFT #3 May 1, 2023 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrants*

11. Emergency Services — The ground-mounted solar energy system owner or operator shall provide
a copy of the project summary, electrical schematic, and site plan to the Mashpee Fire
Department, and any other neighboring Fire Department upon request. Upon request the owner
or operator shall cooperate with local emergency services in developing an emergency response
plan. All means of shutting down the solar energy system shall be clearly marked. The owner or
operator shall identify a responsible person for public inquiries throughout the life of the

installation.
Submitted by Petition

(Lead Petitioner-B. Lynne Barbee)

Explanation: This section promotes the creation of new small, medium and large-scale, ground-mounted
solar energy systems by providing standards for the placement, design, construction, operation,
monitoring, modification and removal of such installations that address public safety, minimize impacts
on scenic, natural and historic resources and for providing adequate financial assurance for the eventual
decommissioning of such installations.

The Select Board recommends approval of Article 44 by a vote of *HOLD*
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article 44 by a vote of

Article 45

To see if the Town will vote to amend the Zoning Bylaws by deleting in its entirety section §174-17.1 Raze
and Replace. or take any other action relating thereto.

Submitted by Petition
(Lead Petitioner-Glenn McCarthy)

Explanation: Article removes the ability of Board of Appeals to approve the raze/replacement of pre-
existing/non-conforming dwellings by Special Permit. Passed in 2018, §174-17.1 Raze and Replace has
not been employed in the spirit promised resulting in detrimental building height, lot coverage, and
impacts on natural resources. Structures may still be altered under §174-17
Continuance/Extensions/Alterations.

The Select Board recommends approval of Article 45 by a vote of *HOLD*
The Finance Committee recommends approval of Article 45 by a vote of

THIS CONCLUDES THE BUSINESS OF THE ANNUAL TOWN MEETING

41



*DRAFT #3 May 1, 2023 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrants*

And you are hereby directed to serve this Warrant by posting up attested copies thereof, one at the Town
Hall, one at the Post Office, and one each on the bulletin boards, thirty days at least before said meeting.

Hereof fail not and make return of this Warrant with your doings thereon to the Town Clerk at the time
and place of said meeting.

Given under our hands this 20th day of March in the year two thousand and twenty-three.

Per Order of,
Select Board

David W. Weeden, Chair

John J. Cotton, Vice Chair

Thomas F. O’Hara, Clerk

Carol A. Sherman

Michaela Wyman-Colombo

42



*DRAFT #3 May 1, 2023 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrants*

APPENDIX A
Annual Town Meeting Article #24

Map — Boys & Girls Club of Cape Cod Proposed Expansion

: B g
R
[ B mrm'ﬁ:-_"u_ B ] . ?j /J

Annual Town Meeting Article #37
Map - Watson Drive

Annual Town Meeting Article #40
Map — Blue Castle Drive

43



*DRAFT #3 May 1, 2023 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrants*

44



(032133 pajefal 10 [ejuapIoUr $1500 Jo jusuked oy Surpnyour ‘uononnsuoo pue ‘SurauwiBus
‘usrsop Juewaserday jooy mdq PUE ‘uononnsuos pue ‘Buroursus “uBisap ‘Yuowraoerdaa
OVAH jusunuedaq 9o1j0g ‘WOTPNISU0D pue udiso( Surdig syepm OVAH I[[eH umo] “ipny
A310u7/uononnsuos pue ‘Sureouidus ‘UBrsop Juowmooe[doy OVAH sjooyos orqnyg sadysepy
onIL o1rg maN Jo osea/eseyoind 03 spuoq oy 105 Led o) paxmbai yunowe oy ‘Po[[ed-0s Grey

oUo pue om} uomsodoxd jo suorsiacid 9 wox 1duraxa 01 pamojye aq sadysejy Jo umoy, oy Ireys

Z uonsang)

[ uonsang)



Deborah Kaye Office of the Town Clerk
Town Clerk Mashpee Town Hall
(508) 539-1418 16 Great Neck Road North
dkaye@mashpeema.gov Mashpee, MA 02649

To:Select Board
Rodney Collins, Town Manager

From: Deborah F. Kaxe"
Town Clerk

Date: March 9, 2023
Re: May 6, 2023 Annual Town Election

Attached for your approval and signature is the election warrant for the May 6, 2023
Annual Town Election.



TOWN OF MASHPEE
Annual Election Warrant
May 6, 2023

-SS- BARNSTABLE: W
To the Constable of the Town of Mashpee

Greetings:

In the name of the Commonwealth you are hereby required to notify and warn the inhabitants of said Town
who are qualified to vote in the Election to be held on Saturday, May 6, 2023, with Precincts 1 and 2 located
at the Mashpee Senior Center, Precincts 3 and 4 at Mashpee Town Hall, and Precinct 5 at the Mashpee Library,
from 7:00 A.M. to 8:00 P.M.

HOUSING AUTHORITY Vote for One for 5 Years
LIBRARY TRUSTEE Vote for Three for 3 Years
PLANNING BOARD Vote for One for 3 Years
SCHOOL COMMITTEE Vote for Two for 3 Years
SELECTMEN Vote for Two for 3 Years

TOWN CLERK Vote for One for 3 Years

WATER COMMISSIONER Vote for One for 3 Years

Question 1

Shall the Town of Mashpee be allowed to exempt from the provisions of proposition two and one
half, so called, the amounts required to pay for the bonds to be issued in order to fund construction
completion of Phase 1 of the Town's comprehensive nitrogen and wastewater management,
treatment and disposal improvement plans, including sanitary sewer mains, lift stations, and
related wastewater collection and treatment system improvements, including without limitation all
costs thereof as defined in Section 1 of Chapter 29C of the General Laws?

Question 2

Shall the Town of Mashpee be allowed to exempt from the provisions of proposition two and one
half, so-called, the amount required to pay for the bonds to purchase/lease of New Fire Truck,
Mashpee Public Schools HVAC Replacement design, engineering, and construction/Energy
Audit, Town Hall HVAC Water Piping Design and construction, Police Department HVAC
replacement, design, engineering, and construction, and DPW Roof Replacement design,
engineering, and construction, including the payment of costs incidental or related thereto?



Given under our hands this 20th day of March, 2023.

David W. Weeden, Chair

Thomas F. O’Hara, Clerk

Michaela Wyman-Colombo
Mashpee Select Board

John J. Cotton, Vice-Chair

Carol A. Sherman



